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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Introduction

The County is presenting its financial statements as required by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB #34), “Basic Financial Statements
— and Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) — for State and Local
Governments.” This discussion and analysis of Greene County’s {(County) financial
performance presents a narrative overview for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.
It should be read in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements and the
notes to those statements.

Financial Highlights

» The County’s net assets increased by $1,272,286 in 2005.

» The County General Fund expenditures exceeded revenues causing a drop
in the General Fund fund balance of $245,858. This was due in part to
slow reimbursement from the state on a grant to purchase recycling trailers
which cost the County approximately $110,000. This reimbursement
remains outstanding. =~

» The Board of Commissioners maintained the real estate tax rates for
general fund, debt, and library for 2005 (and 2006) at the 2004 level of
6.42 mills. This is the longest period of time in at least the last 15 years
that tax rates have gone without an increase.

» The County conducted preliminary consulting on several construction
projects to include the Greene County Water Park and the Murtha Drive
project. These are major projects which are dependent on State Funding
and the County investigated a bond issue to cover matching funds.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and
the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the County as a
whole (government-wide statements) and present a long-term view of the County’s
finances. Fund Financial Statements follow and show how services were financed in the
short-term and report the County’s Operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements. The remaining statements provide financial information about activities
which the County acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the
government. The following diagram shows the relationship of these statements:
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSES

REQUIRED COMPONENTS OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REFORT

Basic Financial
Statements

Management’s
Discussion and
Analysis

Notes to
Financial
Statements

Government-wide Fund
Financial
Statements

Financial
Statements

Summary » Detail

The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide
information about the County’s overall financial status, as well as the financial status of
the County’s component unit. The remaining statements are fund financial statements that
focus on individual parts of County government, reporting the County’s operations in
more detail than the government-wide statements. The fund financial statements include:

> Governmental funds statements which explain how services were financed in the
short term, as well as what remains for future spending. A general fund budgetary
comparison statement is provided to demonstrate compliance.

¥ Fiduciary Funds statements which reflect activities involving resources that are
held by the County as a trustee or agent for individuals, private organizations, or
other governmental units. Fiduciary funds are not reflected m the government-
wide statements because the resources cannot be used to support the County’s
programs.

The financial statements also include notes that provide additional information
essential to a full understanding of the financial data provided in the government-wide
and fund financial statements as well as required supplementary information regarding
the County’s budget. In addition to these required elements, a section is included with
detailed individual statements about non-major funds.

The remainder of this overview explains the structure and contents of the government-
wide and fund financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide statements report information about the County as a whole using
accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The primary
features are reflected in the following diagram.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Governmental Activities and Component Units

Measurement Focus: Economic Resources
Accounting Basis: Accrual

Statement of Net Assets Statement of Activities
Assets Net Program (Expense) Revenue
- Liabilities - General Revenues
= Net Assets = Change in Net Assets

The statement of net assets includes all of the County’s assets and liabilities, except
fiduciary funds, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. This
statement serves a purpose similar to that of the balance of a private-sector business. The
statement of activities focuses on how the County’s net assets changed during the year.
Because it separates program revenue (revenue generated by specific programs through
charges for services, grants and contributions) from general revenue (revenue provided
by taxes and other sources not generated by a particular program), it shows to what extent
each program has to rely on taxes for funding. All changes in net assets are reported
using the accrual method of accounting, which requires that revenues be reported when
they are earned and expenses be reported when the goods and/or services are received,
regardless of when cash is received or paid. Net assets are one way to measure the
County’s financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the County’s net assets
are one indicator of whether the County’s financial position is improving or deteriorating.
However, other non-financial factors must be considered to assess the overall position of
the County.



MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The County’s government-wide financial statements are divided into two categories:

»  Governmental activities — include the County’s basic services, segregated by type.
General government activity is comprised of both administrative and judicial
functions. This differs from the fund statements presentation which presents
administrative government as general government, and judicial government is
presented separately.

»  Component unit — reflecting the activity of the Greene County Industrial
Development Authority (IDA) which is a legally separate entity, but the County
provides financial support and appoints board members.

Governmental Activities

- Statement of Net Assets
Condensed Statement of Net Governmental D;’Jﬁ}fgﬁim
Assets - 2005 Activities Authority
Assets
Cash, Cash Equivalents & Prepaid
Expenses $ 7542877 $ 32,199,296
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation ‘" 20,951,429 17,487
Deferred Bond Issuance Costs 60,321 0
TOTAL ASSETS 328,554,627 $ 32,216,783
Liabilities
Accounts Payable & Due to Others 2,893,973 384,010
Deferrals and Accruals 1,515,128
Bonds/Notes Payable 8,897,137 32,071,670
TOTAL LIABILITIES $13,306,238 $32,455,080
Net Assets
fnvest in Capitai Assets, Net of
Related Debt 12,771,629
Restricted Assets 1,424,401
Unrastricted (deficit) 1,062,360 (238,297)
TOTAL NET ASSETS $15,248,390 $(238,297)
Liabilities and Net Assets $28,554,627 $ 32,216,783

Greene County, from the “Balance Sheet” perspective, is in good financial condition.
One major contributing factor to this is that the County owns over 80 bridges with a net
value of over 6 million dollars. The County incurs no debt to have these bridges replaced
and therefore shows no debt related to these assets.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The County also owns approximately 13 million dollars in land and buildings. Some of
these assets are maintained through the general fund; other major projects are funded
with bond proceeds. Other assets, such as vehicles, are funded through the general fund
and state or federal funding, again allowing the County to procure an asset while not
expending the full amount for the asset.

The County’s liabilities fall into two categories; long-term and short-term. Our long-term
liabilities are basically the 2003 and 1998 bonds. A specified portion of the collected
taxes are paid into funds each year to make the payments on these bonds. To put these
numbers into perspective consider the following:

1. A local lending institution in Waynesburg, when making a home loan, requires
that a person’s debt payments be less than 35% of what they make. The County
allocates only 9% of its tax revenue for debt, As a percentage of all general fund
revenue, this percentage drops to 7%.

2. Pennsylvania law allows a County to incur debt up to 300% of its average
annual revenues (based on the last 3 years). The County is 18 million dollars, or
66.8%, under this limit

3. Leverage ratio’s show debt-to-assets and are used to gauge the indebtedness of
a county or company. Greene County’s debt-to-asset percentage is 32% or
approximately a 1:3 ratio. This means that for every $1 of asset the County owns,
we have only 32 cents in liabilities. Compared to 2004, The County has a lower
debt-to asset rating for 2005 by 16% or 16 cents on the dollar,

4. As an analogy: a person with a brand new mortgage on a house (if the house
was their only asset) would have a 1:1 debt-to-asset ratio. After 25 years of
paying on a 30 year mortgage, they would have approximately the same amount
of equity in the house that the County has currently with regards to debt and
equity.

The County’s short-term liabilities are accounts payable and items that are due, in some
form or another, to another government unit. In many cases these Due To’s are from the
County general fund to a state funded program like Children and Youth Services or
Human Services and are offset in part or in whole by a Due From. This can be seen more
clearly, and will be explained in, the Fund Financial statements section.

The County’s depreciated assets (" compared to the equity of the assets @, in the
Statement of Net Assets, provides an indication of how sensibly bond money is spent. For
instance, consider the wisdom of taking out a 20 year loan on a car. After 10 years the car
falls apart and you would still have to pay for it for 10 more years. The County tends to
spend 20 year bond money on assets that last longer than 20 years and we keep those
assets well maintained. As an example, the above numbers show that overall the County
takes out a 20 year “loan” on something that would remain useful for 32 years.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

- Statement of Activities ~ 2005

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Assets

Condensed industrial
Statement Charges for Granis & Governmental Development
of Activities Expenses Services ¥ Contributions™ Activities Authority
Primary
Government 26,602,248 2,638,732 15,641,240 (8,322,277) 186,902
Total general revenues ™ $ 9,504 563 $ 9,634
Change in net asseis $ 1,272,286 $ 196,536
Net Assets:
Beginning of year $14,325,401 $ (434,833
Prior Period Adjustment $ (348,287 3 -
End of year $15,248,390 $ (238,287)

The Statement of Activities shows that the County supported its operations with 9.5
millicn in general revenues ", of which 8 million was tax revenue. It is important to note
however that almost 16 million dollars was given o the County for operations by the
State and Federal Government’s ®. When the benefit of a service provided by the County
goes to an individual or a corporation, the County charges a fee to the individual (fines
are also in this same line item). These collections, totaling over 2.6 million, are shown
under Charges for Service %), This statement in its entirety can show what parts of county
government are being funded with tax dollars and what parts are funded by user fees and

grants.

In this statement, the County’s investments in capital assets are removed from the
expenses and allocated across their useful life. Then, one year’s portion of that capital
cost is expensed in this statement each year until the asset has reached the end of its
useful life. For example, in the expanded version of this statement, Public Works always
shows positive net revenues as the capitalization of the County’s 12 million dollars in
bridges (discussed above) always offsets expenses they would have in any given year. A
positive change in net assets of 6.4% shows that the County’s overal! financial condition
improved in 2005, and that the County has sufficient reserves for cash flow and
emergencies. Net assets also improved in 2003 by over 8% and in 2004 by 6.2%. This
progression shows continuing, steady improvement in the financial condition of the
county government.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the County’s
most significant funds (determined by GASB #34), not the County as a whole. Funds are
accounting groups that the County uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and
spending for particular purposes. Some funds are required by state law. The County has
two kinds of funds:

»  Governmental funds - The County’s basic services are included in governmental
funds, which focus on: (1) the in and out flow of cash and other financial assets
that can be readily converted into cash, and; (2) the balance left at year-end that
are available for spending. These funds are reported using the modified accrual
accounting basis and a current financial resources measurement focus.
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term
view that helps determine the financial resources available in the near future to
finance County programs. The relationship between governmental activities
(reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and
governmental funds is described in a reconciliation that follows the governmental
fund financial statements. The County adopts an annual budget for the General
Fund and the Liquid Fuels Tax Fund. Because it is considered one of the County’s
major funds, a budgetary comparison schedule is presented for the General Fund,
reflecting the following: (1) the original budget; (2) the {inal amended budget; (3)
actual revenues and expenditures, and; (4) the variance between the final budget
and actual revenues and expenditures. The other County major funds rely on the
availability of federal and state support and in certain cases County support which
is budgeted in the General Fund. For this reason no budget is incorporated for
these other major funds.

»  Fiduciary funds — The County is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Employee’s
Retirement System. In addition, the County is also responsible for certain agency
funds, which are clearing accounts for assets held by the County in its role as
custodian until the funds are allocated to the private parties, organizations or
government agencies to which they belong. The County is responsible for
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended
purposes. This fiduciary activity is reported in a separate statement of fiduciary
net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary net assets, These funds are
excluded from the County’s government-wide financial statements because the
County cannot use these assets to finance operations.

The following diagram presents the major features of the fund financial statements,
including the information contained therein.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds Fiduciary Funds (excluding
Agency Funds)

Measurement Focus: Current
Resources Measurement Focus: Economic
Accounting Basis: Modified Accrual Resources
Accounting Basis: Accrual

Balance Sheet Statement of Net Assets
Assets Assets — Liabilities
= [ iabilities + Fund Balance =Net Assets
Statement of Revenues, Statement of Changes
Expenditures and Changes In Net Assets

In Fund Balance

Additions - Deductions
Revenues — Expenditures = Change in Net Assets
+ (=) Other Financing
Source (Uses)
= Net Change in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds

Greene County has 4 funds that are considered Major funds for the purpose of GASB #34
reporting; the General fund, Behavioral Health fund, Children and Youth Services fund,
and the Human Services fund. There are 23 other funds that make up the “Other
Governmental Funds” on the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and Statement of
Revenue and Expenditures.

- Major Funds Balance Sheet
The following statement is a condensed version of the major funds balance sheet. The

General Fund is the primary fund for the County as a whole; it is the fund where property
taxes are reported and where most of the non-Human Services expenditures are recorded.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The General Fund AR and AP accounts are reasonable; funds due to the County are

collected in a timely manner and late fees are charged when those balances are not paid.
Bills paid by the County are paid in a timely fashion and in accordance with “Net 30"

terms.

GENERAL BEHAVIORAL, CHILDREN & HUMAN
ASSETS HEALTH YOUTH SERVICES
Cash $ 686,044 $ 1,191,808 $ 86,664 $ 453,524
Due From QOther Funds/Gov's 2,039,020 104,315 §51,739 237,169
Accounts/Taxes Receivable 364,354 11,373 - 5,395
Cther Assets - 127,280 4,054 -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3089418 § 1434778 $ 1,042 457 $ 695,088
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Accounts Payable $ 448,307 $ 856,071 $ 133,689 $ 304,038
Accrued Liabilities & W'holdings 346,897 - - -
Due T¢ Qther Funds 326,912 80,737 902,282 161,861
Due To Cther Governments 43,104 497,968 - -
Deferred Revenue 267,880 - 6,486 230,189
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 1,433,100 $ 1434776 $ 1,042 457 $ 686,088
Unreserved Fund Balance 1,656,318 - -
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,656,318 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND
BALANCE $ 3089418 $ 1,434,776 $ 1,042 457 $ 696,088

'The General Fund balance sheet shows the cash available at the end of 2005 for
operations and the unreserved fund balance of 1.656 million dollars . This fund balance
allows County operations, in conjunction with the TAN Loan, to continue at the
beginning of the year (prior to tax collection) and allows the General Fund to assist the
other funds of the County regulate cash flow. The fund balance is also used to cushion
Accounts Receivable and Due From’s when the State or Federal Government is slow to
reimburse the County for expenditures.

During 2002, the County utilized the fund balance to pay a principal payment for the
Industrial Development Authority Revenue Bonds issued in 1997. The IDA informed the
County in late November 2002 that they would not be able to make the payment and the
County, as a guarantor on the bonds, was required to make the payment. As a result of
this, the County has a contingent liability for the IDA Debt Service

This contingent liability will be in effect until 2017 or until the IDA shows the ability to
make these payments on an ongoing basis. In 2004, the County started setting aside 1/5™
of the next principal payment and an amount equal to the interest payments each year. If
the IDA makes the interest payments, then that amount will be released back into the
General Fund; the funds set aside for the principal payment are being paid into an escrow
account and, if the IDA is able to make the principal payment in 2007, may at that time
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

be released back into the fund balance of the General Fund or will be held as a contingent
liability escrow account until 2012, or possibly even 2017,

The other 3 major funds all fall under the Human Services Department. There is a
relationship between the General Fund Due From and the other 3 funds Due To lines and
vice-versa and it is important to note that these 3 major funds do not and cannot have a
fund balance. The County General Fund unreserved fund balance is used, in part, to
regulate cash flow for these other major funds.

Combined Statement of Revenues, OTHER
Expenditures, and GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL
Changes in Fund Balance - 2005 FUNDS
TOTAL REVENUES ™ $ 11,022,542 $ 5770235
EXPENDITURES

Administration $ 6,110,406 $ 668,650
Public Safety 2,724,764 525,208
Public Works 338,721 1,383,538
Human Services 576,670
Culture and 880,918 584,911
Economic Develop. 1,003,283 1,174,863
Debt Service 35,078 374,690
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 11,093,171 $ 5,286,530
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) @

Transfers in ‘ $ 480,789 $ 140,849
Other Sources from Assets/Prior Period Reimb. 102,258 -
Transfers out (651,476) (152,040)
Debt Principal Payment : - (415,000)
Other Uses (106,800) ' -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES) $  {175229) $ (426,191)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES $ (245858) $ 62,922
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year $ 1,802,176 $ 1,286,881
Prior Period Adjustments

Fund Balance End Of Year © $ 1,656,318 $ 1,349 803

- Revenue & Expenditures & Change in Fund Balance (R&E)

The above statement is a very condensed version of the Governmental Statement of
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for 2005. As the Human Services
Department funds are represented in this report as an in/out entry, and as there is no fund
balance to consider, they have been removed from this condensed version of the
statement.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The revenue shown for the General fund " is all normal revenue types that the County
collects. Additional revenue, such as the money received from the sale of an asset, is
shown under Other Financing Sources (Uses) @

The Other Financing Sources (Uses) section shows specifically Transfers In, Other
sources, and Transfers Out. Transfers In are made up of administrative fees paid to the
General Fund by departments that have their own source of revenues and that are allowed
to reimburse the County for specific expenses (i.e. Phone Service, Office Space, Payroll
Services and Computer Services). These include all Human Services departments,
Tourism, Domestic Relations, and a portion of Adult Probation.

Other Sources includes revenue from the sale of assets and prior period reimbursements,
notably the sale of the Church street property ($15,840) and State grants from prior
periods (§81,000). Many smaller items are also in this section.

Transfers Out are payments made to various departments for required match on grants.
These include Human Services, the Stop Grant, and Domestic Relations.

The IDA allocation in this statement is shown as an Other Use.

The calculation of the fund balance increase (decrease) is shown at the bottom of this
statement ) and is then carried over to the Balance Sheet. While the Balance Sheet tells
us what the fund balance is, the Revenue and Expense Statement tells us how it changed
for 2005. This MD&A tells us why it changed.

The Other Governmental Funds column shows that less was spent than was received for
the 23 funds that make up this group. This aggregate number is comprised of various
small gains and losses among the funds and represents normal activity.

- Debt Service Fund -

After making a planned balloon payment in this fund in 2003, the Debt Service fund
showed a small increase in fund balance for 2004. For 2005 the fund declined slightly.
While the debt millage is expected to remain constant, projections are prepared each year
to adjust the allocation between the two sinking funds so that borrowing from the General
Fund to make a bond payment is not required.

- Liquid Fuels Fund -
The Liquid Fuels fund showed a small reduction in fund balance. The Liquid Fuels fund

15 intentionally up in one year and down in the next due to the County’s cycle of bridge
inspections and other mandates concerning that fund.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

- Capital Projects Fund -

In 2003 the Capital Projects fund showed a large increase in the Fund Balance due to the
refinancing of the 1993 Bonds. This money was used in 2004, in part, to remodel the 2™
floor of the Ben Franklin building, making it accessible under the Americans with
Disabilities Act. This fund was zeroed in 2005.

Fiduciary Funds

The County reports 4 funds under the Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets. Of these, 3 are
Agency funds (the Deferred Compensation Plan, the Tax Claim Bureau, and Other
Escrow Accounts) and, at the end of the year, the assets either equal the labilities or the
entire amount is held in trust.

- Pension Plan

The 4® fund in this group is a Trust fund; the County Pension Plan. The S&P 500 Index
1s an important indicator in relation to the health of the Pension Plan and this index has
shown modest growth in 2005 of approximately 5.5%. The Net Assets Reserved for
Pension Benefits grew 6.1% in 2005,

The County of Greene regularly contributes to the Pension fund when, as in the past few
yeats, the investment performance is not sufficient to provide excess interest. This
coniribution is based on an actuarial valuation and for 2005 the county contributed
$340,000 dollars from the General Fund (partially reimbursed by state programs such as
CYS, and Human Services) to the Pension Fund. Expected contributions for 2006 are
budgeted at $454,000.

The Plan is, and will continue to be, a significant financial consideration for the County.
GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The County budget process for any given year starts 5 months before the year begins and
continues throughout the 12 months of that year. For 2005, when the preliminary budget
was passed in 2004, the County did not vet have many of the benefit rates for the
upcoming year, union negotiations had not been concluded, and several grants for various
departments were not yet guaranteed.

Puring the course of the year, as these issues were resolved, the budget was amended to
reflect these changes accurately. Additionally, unanticipated revenues and reductions in
revenue were incorporated along with additions or reductions in spending in accordance
with the County Code.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The difference between the original and final amended General Fund budget was
increased revenues of approximately $111,189 and increased expenditures of
approximately $107,197. Some of the significant reductions, adds, and moves are shown

below:;

A cash-neutral reallocation with Parks and Pools to allow tracking
expenses/revenue per pool.

$31,788 increase in revenue from Tax Claim excess interest account.
$13,650 from sale of asset, namely the Church Street property.

$45,000 increase in revenue for the Jail due to higher than expected out-of-county
placements in the Greene County Jail.

$24,000 in increased revenues for Juvenile Probation from Federal funding
streams. .

$15,606.50 revenue increase in Pools from grant funding.

$74,500 in expenditure moves and $21,526.03 in expenditure additions at the
conclusion of contract negotiations with the Union’s to cover salary and benefits
Increases.

$641,318 in revenue moves and $1,479,395 in expenditure moves for the
Planning and Development Department. These amounts were set aside by the
Board of Commissioners to provide the new Planning Director flexibility when
determining appropriate funding levels for those departments.

$989,115.84 in moves for allocation of benefits. This amount had been set aside
in a reserve account in the original budget until rates for 2005 were specifically
determined. '

Numerous transfers were approved by the County Commissioner’s to increase some, and
reduce other, departments” appropriations.

Both the original budget and the final amended budget estimated the use of $550,000 of
fund balance. $245,858 in fund balance was used for operations in 2005.
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MiLiNnovICH & Co., INC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

101 NORTH WOODLAND AVENUE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 133701732
TELEPHONE; (724)-852-1300

LA X R

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GREENE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business type activities (if applicable), the aggregate discretely presented component
units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the COUNTY
OF GREENE, WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA, as of and for the year ended December
31, 2005, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the County's
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business type
activities (if applicable), the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the COUNTY OF GREENE,
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA, as of December 31, 2005, and the respective changes
in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 22, 2006 on our consideration of the COUNTY OF GREENE'S internal control

Waynesburg, PA
September 22, 2006



over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information are not
a required part of the basic financial statements, but are supplementary information
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We
have applied certain imited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no
opinion on it.

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the COUNTY OF GREENE’S basic financial statements. The
intreductory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and
statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Nonprofit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements
of the COUNTY OF GREENE. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards have been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The intreductory section and statistical tables have not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

MiLinovicH & Co., INc.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

%’R%WQM‘C(’A

M. James Milinovich, CPA

Governmental Audit Director

Waynesburg, PA
September 22, 2006
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COUNTY OF GREENE
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2005

Assets

Cash

Investments

Due From Other Governments
Taxes Receivable (Net)

Accounts Receivable

Prepaid Expenses/Other Assets
Due From Primary Government
Deferred Bond Issuance Costs
Long-term Notes Receivable
USDA Revolving Loans Receivable-Net
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
TOTAL ASSETS

Liabities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities and Withholdings
Accrued interest Payable

Due To Other Governments
Deferred Revenues

Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Bond Issuance Premium
Accrued Pension Costs
Compensated Balances
Bonds/Notes/Leases Payable
Other L.ong-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Assets

invest in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted For:
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Other Purposes

Unrestricted (deficit)

TOTAL NET ASSETS

Liabilities and Net Asseis

industrial
Governmental Development
Activities Authority

$ 4,329,028 $ 438419

1,388,377 2,172,093
1,124,796
129,000
570,676

- 9,700
60,321

- 29,385,000

- 194,084

20,951,429 17,487

$ 28,554 627 $ 32,216,783
3 1,042,663
346,897
4,028
600,385
910,008

- 341
1,294
332,926
270,900

8,897,137 32,071,070

- 383,669

$ 13,308,238 $ 32,455,080

$ 12,771,629 $ -

641 864 -

782,537 -

1,052,360 (238,297)

$ 15,248,390 3  (238,297)

$ 28,554,627 $ 32,216,783

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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COUNTY OF GREENE
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2005

Total Fund Balance-Governmental Funds $ 3,006,121

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net
Assets are different because;

Capital assets, including infrastructure and construction in progress
used in governmental activities are not current financial resources
and therefore are not reported as assets in governmental funds. 20,951,429

The difference in net assets between full accrual accounting and
modified accrual accounting due to differing revenue recognition criteria
between the two methods 736,804

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,
and simitar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are
deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. 59,027

Net Pension Obligation is reflected in the Statement of Net Assets but
is not considered a use of available resource in the fund financial statements (332,926)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current pericd and therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds.
Long-term liabilities at year end consist of;

Compensated absences (270,900)

GO Bonds/Notes/Leases (8,897,137}

Accrued interest on bonds (4,028) {9,172 085)
Total Net Assets-Governmental Activities $ 15,248,390

See Accompanying Notes o Financial Statements
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COUNTY OF GREENE
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental Funds {o the Statement
of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2005

Net Change in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds % (182,938)

Amounts reported for governmentat activities in the Statement of
Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital cutlays as expenditures, However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Capital outiays 1,528,299
Less: depreciation expense (639,522 888,777

The governmentat funds record revenue when it is avaitable and measurable
whereas these revenues are récorded when sarned in the statement of activities
This is the difference in revenue recognition between the two methods 200,218

The issuance of long term obligations (eg. bonds, loans, leases) provide

current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of

the principal of iong term obligations consume the current financial resources

of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assels,

Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,

and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred

and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these

differencas in the treatment of long term obligations and related iterns. 452,627

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,
and simitar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred
" and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these
differences in the treatment of long term obligations and related items. (5.803)

Governmental funds recognize inlerest on long term obligations as an expenditure

when itis due, and thus requires the use of current financial resources. In the

staternent of activities, interast expense is recognized as the inlerest accrues,

regardiess of when it is due. The change in interest accrued in the statement of

activities over the amount due is shown here. 834

The proceeds from the sale of capital assets are reported as revenue in the
governmental funds. Mowever, the cost of the capital assets is removed from the
capital asset account on the statement of net assets and offset against
proceeds from the sale of capital assets resulting in 2 gain from the sale of
capital assets on the statement of activities, Thus more revenue is reported in the
in the governmental funds than in the statement of aclivities

Proceeds from the sale of capital assets (23,457}

Gain on the sale of capital assets 8,207 {15,250}

The change in Net Pension Obligation is reflected in the Statement of Activities but
is not considered an avallable resource in the fund financial statements 16371

in the statement of activities, certain operating expenses-accumuiated

employee benefits {severance and buy back of unused sick days} are

measured by the amounts earmned during the year. In the governmental funds;

however, expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of

financial resources used. This amount represents the difference batween the

amount earned versus the amount used. {82,249)

Change in Net Assets-Governmental Activities $ 1,272,288

See Accampanying Notes to Financial Statements



L-4

895’6728 g 678'98G'C $ 980'062 ¢ 259'Zr0'L $ SLipEY'L % 2LF'630'c &
LZ1'e00'e c08'6p¢"L - - - gLeesyL
LZ1'900'c £OB'SYEL - - - glLe'esa't
LPPerR's % 9z0'/ET § 280'06% $ ISV 0L $ 9.L.'ver'L $ goLeer’t $
900’016 £GP'G0¥ B81'0eZ gelet e - 088,92
52€'009 £1£'69 - - 096'/8Y FOL'EY
664'8.0°C 204908 192’10t Z8C'eos e0'08 FANReTAN
/68'aye - - - - 188'ave
869'208'} S £5%'594 $ BECPOE $ 6Eg'CEl % L20'068 $ [oe'err $
895’672’ $ 578’0852 $ 200968 § LSY'ZP0T $ QLLTEY' L $ gLy'eR0'c &
9/9'0.6 Zre'aey - GOy 0B8Z'/Z3 -
L08'7L L0L'PE GBL'S " cIeLE 2e6'Le
766'/8¢ 0.6'6% - - - TP TrE
L8688 8.9'021 ¥LL6LT BlLY'9R/ . 901°L92
rE9'660'T 0Sl'eg G66'LZ 0Zg's9l SLEpOL PLELLLL
820'6ZC'Y S 886'0L8'L $ ¥25'esy $ POQ'08  § 808'LE8L") % PPO'989 $

SANMA | SONAN S30IAdES HLNOA OGNV HL1Tv3aH
TV INAWNGZACD T LNIWNGIAOD NYINNH NIHAUHD TYHOIAYHIAE IYH3NIO

WLOL HAHLO

S00¢'I¢ ¥HEINIOAA 40 SY

SANNH TYLINIWNBIAOD
J39HS IONVYIVE
IN3ZEO JO ALNNOD

SIUBLUBIRIS RIoUBUI 4 0} s8j0N BuAuedwoody 885

JONYIVE GNM4 8 SRV TWLOL
FONYIVE ONNE TYLOL

SIUBIEE DUN- PBAISSAIUN

51985y PAXI4 USD Ul 1S8AU]

SEOURIQIINDLT 10} A0UBEE) pUn.d paAIssay
aouejeg pun s paaiesay

SALLIEYIT TWLOL

a|qeAed $SION/SPUOR

BNUSADY Paligidg

SHUBUWILIBAOS 18U)0 O] 2ng

spun4 1syl0 o1 and

sBuIpouuig pUe SeRIger] peniooy
slqeAiBd SIUNOIOY

AONYTIVE ANNZ § SALLTHAVI

SL138SV IVLIOL
123 10} UDISIAOLG

$ja5SY paxig
31958y JAUl0

SIQBAISOBY SIUN0ODY
BIGBAIS0DY SAXB L
SIUBWULLIBACE) JaU}0) WOoI4 8ng
SPLINS 1340) WOl arg]
SjUBUNSAL|

useD

SLASSY



suawRES |BI0UBUL 0} sejoN Bulfueduonoy sag

-8
FI6'R/9LT $ 0£5°982'G $ CE6'Y9L 23 L9 1ve'e § £5¥'268'S  § LLLEB0EL §
89.'60% 069'v.E - - - 40°6€
069°691 2L9'021 - - - zLZ'SY
£09'¢59 - - - - £09'€59
750026 £6G' 16 - - - 85%'9Z4
109°8s¥ z59'292 - . - 676'621
820'662 9T0'667 - - - -
Z08'993°L £88'G5T - . - 616'088
£B5'69.4°C 000 £66'¥9L'T - - -
£5¥'268'G - - - £SP'Z6E'S -
018'648 0L9°GLS - - - -
L92°99°T - - L9992 - -
810'651 - - - - LO's61
£89'802 0868'vZ - - - £0L'e81L
g45'95¢8" 8955'96¢L - - - -
ge£'61L8 166029 - - - LPE'PBZ
PEL'EEET 212 - - - L16'928°Z
005'10% - - - - 605 101
205'128°2 Z£5'659 - - - 0261912
$55'656°C $ 8444 g - $ - $ - g 9EY'ere’e §
16108622 3 SE20LL'G $ PP OYLTS 9F8'802'Z § 886'6£8'9  § Zr5'ceo’ti $
L15'0T SL4 £18Z - 002 £8L'91
906'¥ZG 904°19 z9E' L 9£8't eez'ey 592'60%
0£0'688°2 944'618 $86'C% PiT'LZL - G66'68E' |
£9Z'G19'G} SEZ'YE6'E ¥82°0.L9'2 969'620'2 §857I6L'S LG8'180'L
166'FSL - - - - L66'PGL
z756'8L - - - - Z56'81
PrEGPR'e $ £¥L 108 $ - $ - $ - $ LoL'ges’s %
SONN SaNN4 SAVIAYIAS HLNOA GNY HLTY3H
TV ANIUNYIAOD Y LNANRNAEAQD NYNNH NIHGUHD WHOIAVYHIE IVHEANTD
WioL HIHLO

$00Z 1€ ¥IGNIDIA 93IGNT ¥VIA FHL AO0d

SANNH TVYINIWNYZACD
~SIONVIVE dNNd NI STONVHO GNV ‘STHNLIGNIdXT 'SINNIATY 40 INIJWILVYLS GINIGWOD
ANIIYUD 40 ALNNOD

SAYNLIGNSdXE TYLOL

5894 §u9dY EDsI4
1sase)Ul 1690

UGHOLOIS 1SN0 |
UBWIGOIBAB(] JN0U0IT

swdo@aag wwon/Buisnoy
BwdsianscyuOEAISSU0T)

SBLERIg]
UOIRRI0BY g SHIEd

SBNAIDS UBLINE JOYIO

UONERIRIRH AHESH BluBly

ouedly pue Bnig
SOMIBS YINOASDIYS

podiy
BISeAA PlIOS/UCHRNLES
sabpug g sAemubig

LLBAYING
SUDIBLIOS
any

RISWRLISAOE) [2IDIPNF
JULLLIBACE) BISURLS)
SIHNLIANIDE

SINNIATY V101
SUOHBUOC

U0 [RIUDN/ASDID}U]
$80IUSS 10 sabieyD
AT EHEIET s ]
Siap04 y ssui4
SHULD PUE BSUSITT
SOXEL

S3NNIAIY

801A8S 190

dojaAa(] Siuouo0y
2 WOIRAISSUOD

Hol3EaIDaY
pue aumny

S23IAIDG UBUINH

SHIOM I[N

f9je8 2llgnd

uoReSIuIIPY



Z-g SUSLIBIRIS [BIDURLLY 0] SojoN Buduediosoy 995
1Z1°900's 3 £08'BrE'L 3 - 3 - 3 - $ 21£'959°F $ JesA JO pug souejeg pun4
wEwEG:MU.Q pPoLIag 1014
£G0'681'E 3 198'982"t $ - $ - § - $ g/1'206's & Jea s 0 Bunsubag aoueleg pund
{ace'egl) 3 726'29 3 - $ - $ - $ (gse’srz) § S3ISMN H3HLO ONV STHUNLIONIIX3
HIAD SIADHUNOS ONIBNYNIL HIHLO ONY
SANNIATY H0 (AONTIDIHAM $830X3
(195°69) 3 {L61'9Z¥) 3 &6¥S'te ¢ 618 vEr § S9P'28 $ gez'ss1) 8 {sasn)
SITHENOS ONITNYNIL HIHI0 TVI0L
{oog'soL) - - - . (pog'901) $8SM) BUID
{000'G LY {ooo'siy) - - - - wawied pdidtad 1990
(g9e'659) {ov0'zsy) - - (o58°15) (Biv'159) mo sigjsuel)
$00'¥01 - a¥l'L - - 852204 U oL JOLJSIESSY WOl SB0IN0S U0
- - - - - - SPaadild Wa(
G/6'eqLL $ BYR'OFL $ £0R'zz % 6ig'ver ¢ Sie'yoL (3 BRL'08F § Ul s1ajsuel
(838N} SAZHNOS ONIONYNID HIHLO

SONNM SONNA SIADIAYAS HINOA ONY H.LIv3aH

TYLNIWNYANDD TYINFANEINOD NYINH NIHTUHD TYHOIAYHIEY TYHIANZO
WIOL ¥3H10

SGNNZ TV.LNIANHIADD
-SFONVIVE GNN- NI SEONVYHD ONY ‘STUNLIANILX3 'SANNIATY 40 LNINILVLS GANIGNOD
ANIFHUD 40 AINNOD

S00C L€ HAGIWIO3A Q3IANT ¥VIA 3HL ¥Od



L6

sjuawBiE;S [BouBUlg 0] sajoN Bullueduwoooy aag

FI8'vCR'6 ¢ ovL'Lir 3 LIEFOY § LSYErs'e §
eSt'eYe’e ¢ - $ - ¢ SGF'EPER &
L16'6/8 § ARV LIEP0OP  § - $
ZLE'618 LB LY LLE' POV -
66196 661'9% - -
- $ - $ - & - $
PO P28 6 ¢ OpLliy ¢ LISWOY & LGP ePe 8 ¢
v00'se 0g/ 16921 115'91
9/2'665%'9 - - 9/2'655'8
PEO0EE’l $ OLv'oiy 8 /9’98 ¢ 009'cie  $
SIUNO2DY neaung Ul LOISUS
WLOL MeI0sT wiein xef Id UoISU=d

$00Z ‘L€ W38T 03A JO SY
SANNd AYVIONALd - S13SSV L3N 40 ININILVLS
ANIFHEO 40 ALNNOD

S13s8Y

LIN ANV SILITEYIN TYLOL
1sN4 Ut play

S1OSSE BN

SALLITEYIT VLOL
alqeded sajoN/spueg
sanuaAay pallaleq
SIUBLILISACD) 12U)0 01 &ng

SpUn- 180 01 eng
SBUIPIOYUIAA PUE SO)jIqEr paniody

ajeiey SlUnoooY
‘senHger

S1dSSV 13N ANV S31LHIEVTT

S513ssVY IWI0L

199 10} UOISIACI

S19SSY DOXIA

sjessy Jayl0

3|GRAIZODY SIUN0DY
slqeAIaORY SOXE |
SIBWWPACD) 18I0 W0 Bn(]
SpUN. Jaul0 Wol4 ang
SJUBWIISBALY

ysed

S1ISSY



COUNTY OF GREENE, PENNSYLVANIA

Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets- Pension Trust Fund
January 1, 2005 - December 31, 2005

Additions
Contributions
Plan Member $ 386,812
County 340,000

Total Contributions 726812

investment Income

Appreciation in Fair Value of Investments 113,001
Interest 186,046
Dividends 85,916

Net Appreciation in Fair Value of Investments 384,963

Total Additions $ 1,111,775

Deductions

Pension Benefits $ 142,788
Refund of Contributions 373,535
Administrative Expense 74,644
Total Deductions $ 590,967

Net Increase $ 520,808

Net Assets Reserved for Pension Benefits:
Beginning of Period $ 8,428,645

End of Period $ 8,949,453

See Accompanying Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements
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COUNTY OF GREENE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity
The County of Greene (“the County™) is a sixth class county established under the “Pennsylvania
County Code,” as amended.

Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 14, “Defining the Governmental
Reporting Entity,” established the criteria for determining the activities, organizations and functions of
government to be included in the financial statements of the reporting entity. A component unit is a legally
separate entity that meets any one of the following criteria: 1) the primary government appoints the voting
majority of the board, and is able to impose its will on the component unit, or is in a relationship of financial
benefit or burden with the component unit; 2) the component unit is fiscally dependent on the primary
government, or 3} the financial statements of the primary government would be misleading if data from the
component unit was not included. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in
substance, part of the government’s operations and so data from these units are combined with data of the
primary government. The discretely presented component units are reported in a separate column in the
government-wide statements to emphasize they are legally separate from the primary government.

The following agencies were reviewed and were determined to be component units of the County
and are recorded as blended component units:
< Greene County Fair Board

% Greene County Soil Conservation District
% Greene County Library System
¥ Greene County Tourism Promotion Agency

The following agency was reviewed and was determined to be component unit of the County and is
reported as a discretely disclosed component unit:

.,

% Qreene County Industrial Development Authority

The following agencies were reviewed and were determined not to be component units of the
County, thus only footnote disclosure is required:
“  Greene County Food Bank Greene
< Greene County Memorial Hospital Authority
< Washington-Greene Community Action Corporation
<+ Washington-Greene Job Training Council
*»  Greene County Housing Authority
< Greene County Industrial Developments, Inc.

Upon Review it was determined that these agencies are either not-for-profit corporations filing
separate IRS Form 990 tax returns, municipal authorities created under the Pennsylvania Municipal
Authorities Act, or are joint ventures in which the County has no equity interest. Based upon the above

criteria, these agencies are considered separate legal entities and have not been included in the financial
statements of the County.

Waynesburg, PA 11-1
September 22, 2006



B. Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the County are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, as applicabie to governmental units.

In June 1999, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 34, “Basic
Financial Statement — and Management Discussion and Analysis ~ for State and Local Governments.” This
statement known as the “Reporting Model” statement, affects the way the County and its component units
prepare and present financial information. State and local governments traditionally have used a financial
reporting model substantially different from the one used to prepare private — sector financial reports,

GASB No. 34 established new requirements and a new reporting model for the annual financial
reports of state and local governments. The statements were developed to make annual reporis easier to
understand and more useful to the people who use governmental financial information to make decisions and
includes:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Reguires that financial statements be accompanied by a
narrative introduction and analiytical overview of the government’s financial activities in the formn of
“management’s discussion and analysis” (MD&A).

Govermment-wide Financial Statements — The reporting model includes financial statements
prepared using the full accrual accounting for all of the government’s activities. This approach includes not
just current assets and liabilities (such as cash and accounts payable) but also capital assets and long-term
liabilities (such as buildings and infrastructure, including bridges and roads, and general obligation debt).
Accrual accounting also reports ail of the revenues and cost of providing services each year, not just those
received or paid in the current year or soon thereafter.

Statement of Net Assels — The Statement of Net Assets is designed to display the financial position
of the primary government (government activities) and its discretely presented component units.
Governments report all capital assets, including infrastructure, in the government-wide Statement of Met
assets and report depreciation expense — the cost of “using up” capital assets — in the Statement of Activities,
The net assets of a government will be broken down into three categories — 1) invested in capital assets, net of
related debt; 2) restricted; and 3) unrestricted.

Statement of Activities — The new government-wide statement of activities reports expenses and
revenues in a format that focuses on the cost of each of the government’s functions. The expense of
individual functions is compared to the revenues generated directly by the function (for instance, through user
charges or intergovernmental grants).

Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Demonstrating compliance with the adopted budget is an
important component of a government’'s accountability to the public. The County and many other
governments revise their original budgets over the course of the year for a variety of reasons. Under the new
reporting model, governments will continue to provide budgetary comparison information in their annual
report. An immportant change, however, is a requirement to add the government’s original budget to the current
comparison of final budget and actoal results. The accounts of a governmental entity are organized on the
basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity,
revenues and expendifures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are atlocated to and accounted
for in individual funds, based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are conirclled.

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both government-wide (based on the County as a whole) and
fund financial statements. While the previous reporting model emphasized fund types (the total of ali funds of
a particular type), in the new reporting model, the focus is either on the County as a whole (which includes
component units) or major individual fands within the fund financial statements.

Both the government-wide and the fund financial statements (within the basic financial statements)
categorize primary activities as governmental. In the government-wide statement of net assets, governmental
activities are presented on a consolidated basis, and are reflected on a full accrual, economic resource basis,
which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. Interfund
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activity has been eliminated from these statements. Activity between the discretely presented component and
the primary government is reported as external transactions. The County generally uses restricted resources
before unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes that both restricted and unrestricted net
assets are available.

The government-wide statement of activities reflects both the gross and net cost per functional
category (public safety, public works etc.) that are being supported by general government revenues {property
tax, mterest and other general revenues). The statement of activities reduces gross expenses (including
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants, and contributions. The program
revenues must be directly associated with the function. Program revenues include 1) charges for service
(including fines) to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operation or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported as general revenues, The County does not allocate indirect expenses. Capital
grants column reflect capital-specific grants.

In the fund financial statements, financial transactions and accounts of the County are organized on
the basis of funds. The operation of each fund is considered to be an independent and separate accounting
entity, with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and/or other financial resources together with all
related liabilities and residual equities or balances, and changes therein, which are segregated for the purpose
of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with specific regulations,
restrictions, or limitations. The fund statements are presented on a current financial resource and modified
accrual basis of accounting. Since the governmental fund statements are presented on a different measurement
focus and basis of accounting than the government-wide statements’ governmental column, a reconciliation is
presented which briefly explains the adjustments necessary to reconcile the fund financial statements to the
governmental column of the government-wide financial statements.

The County’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statements by type (pension and
agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party (other local
governments, litigants, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the
government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide statements. The following is a brief
description of the major fund types presented in this report:

General Fund — The principal operating fund of the County used to accouat for all financial resources except
those required to be in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special
assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. The various special revenue funds are presented in a separate combining balance sheet
and combining statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance.

Capital Projects Fund — is used to account for financial resources related to general fixed asset acquisitions,
construction and improvements,

Debt Service Fund — is used to account for the servicing of general long-term debt not financed by proprietary
or non-expendable trust funds.

Proprietary Fund Types/Enterprise Fund - is a fund that is financed and operated in a manner similar to
operations found in the private sector. The County does not operate any Enterprise Funds, therefore; it is
not included in the general-purpose financial statements.

Fiduciary Fund Types/Trust and Agency Funds - are used to account for assets held by the County as
Trastee or agent for others. These funds are accounted for in a manner similar to governmental funds.
Individual funds included are in the tax claim bureau fund and the County’s employee pension and deferred
compensation plans and row office accounts. The various trust and agency funds are presented in a separate
combining balance sheet.

C. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements, regardless of the measurement focus.

Governmental and Expendable Trust and Agency Funds utilize the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this method of accounting, revenues are recognized when received except for
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revenues subject to accrual, which are recorded as receivable when measurable and available to finance
current period expenditures. Such revenue items include real estate and other taxes (property tax received
within 60 days of year-end) and federal and state subsidies.

Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, if
measurable, except expenditures for principal and interest on long-term debt and certain other long-term
obligations, which are recognized when paid.

Revenues from federal, state and other grants designated for payment of specific expenditures are
recognized when the related expenditures are incurred. Any excess of revenues or expenditures at the
fiscal year end is recorded as deferred revenue or as a receivable, respectively.

The government-wide statements of net assets and statement of activities, and pension trust fund are
accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all
assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these activities are either included on the
statement of net assets or on the statement of fiduciary net assets,

D. Budpets and Budgetary Accounting

An operating budget is adopted each year for the General Fund on the modified accrual basis, and the
Liquid Fuels Tax Fund on the cash basis.

Included in the Special Revenue Funds are program budgets as prescribed by the federal and state
agencies funding the program. These budgets are approved on a program-by-program basis by the
federal and state funding agencies.

Capital budgets are not implemented for capital improvements and capital projects in the Capital

Projects Fund. All transactions of the Capital Projects Fund are approved by the Board of Commissioners
prior to commitment thereby constructively achieving budgetary control.

E. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in governmental funds. Encumbrances at year-
end are reported as reservations of fund balance since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but
serve as anthorization for expenditures in the subsequent year. As of December 31, 2004 the County had
no such material encumbrances.
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E. Interfund Transactions
Interfund receivables and payables are used to account for loans between funds and legal obligations
for one fund to pay another. Advances between funds are accounted for in the appropriate interfund
receivable and payable accounts.

Fund Due to Due From
Governmental-General 1,771,914 326,912
Governmental- Bond Construction Fund 241,269
Governmental-Debt Service 50,000
Special Revenue-HHS Fund 21,995 161,861
Special Revenue-GCCYS Fund 165,320 902,282
Special Revenue-Child Support Fund 132,042
Special Revenue-BHS-MFE/MR 104,313 80,737
Special Revenue-BHS-D&A 17,993 33,276
Special Revenue-911 Fund 7500 119,482
Special Revenue-Tourism Fund 15,881
Special Revenue-Liguid Fuels Fund 87
Special Revenue-Fairboard ©35 11
Special Revenue-Conservation Fund 8,586
Special Revenue-Clerk of Courts Automation 193
Special Revenue-Community Service Fee Fund 318 616
Specia} Revenue-Prothonatary Automation 435
Special Revenue-Affordable Housing Fund 2,260
Special Revenue-Records & Improvement-County 932
Special Revenue-Records & Improvement-R&R 1,398
Special Revenue-Probation Supervision 3,796
Special Revenue-Probation DUI Fund 1,290
Special Reverue-Election Grant Fund 5,457
Trust & Agency-Pension Fund 16,577
Trust & Agency-Tax Claim Bureau 17,697
Trust & Agency-Escrow 730 56,199
TGTAL 2,134,698 2,134,698

G. Cash and Cash Equivalents
The County considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with maturity of three

months or less to be cash equivalents.

H. Investments

All investments of the County are carried at cost, except for the investments of the County’s pension
plan and deferred compensation plan agency fund, which are stated at market, Premiums and discounts on
the pension trust fund notes are not amortized and are not material. All investments, except those of the
peasion trust fund and the deferred compensation fund, are U.S. government treasury notes and certificates
of deposit with local banking institutions.

Income earned on the investment from the various funds was allocated back to the fund that made the
investment.
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I Inventories

General Fund inventories of consumable materials and supplies are not valued or recorded on the
balance sheet. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items are purchased.

J. Fixed Assets

Capital outlays are recorded as expenditures of the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects
Funds and as assets in the government-wide financial statements to the extent the County’s capitalization
threshold of $5,000 is met.

To the extent the County’s capitalization threshold of $5,000 is met, capital outlays are recorded as
fixed assets and depreciated over their estimated useful lives for the government-wide statements, using the
straight-line method with mid-year convention and the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 40-60
Building 40
Equipment 3-15
Vehicles ' 10

The County maintains fixed assets net of depreciation in the fellowing amounts;

Land $ 1,778,949
Buildings 7A461,250
Infrastructure 7,919,788
Vehicles 777,801
Equipment 914,695
Construction in progress 2,098,946

All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual cost was not
availabie. Donated capital assets are valued at their fair market value on the date donated.

K. Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues represent amounts received, which will be included in revenues of future fiscal
years, In the General Fund and special revenue funds, deferred revenues consist of carry-overbalances of
various federal and state operating grants,

L. Compensated Balances

The balance in this account represents the amount to be provided for acerued employee benefits. This
is the amount that the County would pay for the buy-back of accrued sick leave and severance pay. The
County policy for buying back sick days is once a year employees may exchange any number of accrued
sick days at the rate of $50 per day for the number of days greater than 22. The policy also provides that at
retirement the County will buy back all accrued sick days at the rate of $50 per day. Severance pay is a cne
time payment of $5,000 to a retiring employee who has 20 years of service at age 55 or has 5 years of
service and is at {east 62 years of age. The balances for accrued employee benefits are as follows:

Amount for potential sick day buy-backs non-retirement eligible § 83,850

Amount for sick day buy-backs retirement eligible 32,050

Amount for severance pay 155,000
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M. Reporting Groups

The County groups expenditures in 2 manner, which eases the readability of the general-purpose
financial statements. Traditionally most governmental statements are grouped similarly to this format. We
have provided detail for the three combined groups and all others are self explanatory.

L General Government —~ Comrnissioners Administration, Elections, Human Resources, Information

Technolegy, Veterans Affairs, Weights & Measures, Buildings & Grounds, Maintenance, Central
Purchasing, Commissioners Finance, Controller, Tax Assessment, Tax Claim Bureau, Treasurer’'s Office,
Planning Office

2. General Government Judicial - Courts, Clerk of Courts, Coroner, District Attorney, District Justices,

Register & Recorder, Prothenotary, Jury Commissioners, Sheriff, Public Defender, Domestic Relations

3. Public Safety Correction ~ Jaii, Adult Probation, Juvenile Probation, Community Service

NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Under Section 1706 of the County code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the County is
authorized to  invest its funds in the following:

Waynesburg, PA
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United States Treasury Bills;
Short-term obligations of the United States government or its agencies or instrumentalities;
Deposits in savings accounts or time deposits, other than certificates of deposit, or share
accounts of institutions having their principal place of business in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or other
like insurance;
Obligations of the United States of America or any of its agencies or instrumentalities
backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America, the Commonweaith
of Pennsylvania, or any political subdivision or its agencies or instrumentalities backed by
the full faith and credit of the political subdivision;
Shares of an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940,
whose shares are registered under the Securities Act of 1933;
Certificates of deposit purchased from institutions having their principal place of business in
or outside of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, which are insured by the FDIC or other
like insurance. For any amounts in excess of the insured maximum, such deposits shall be
collateralized by a piedge or assignment of assets pursuant to Act No. 72 of the General
Assembly. Certificates of deposit may not exceed 20% of a bank’s total capital surplus or
20% of a savings and loan’ s or savings bank’ s assets net of its liabilities;
Commercial paper and prime commercial paper meeting certain requirements, and;
Repurchase agreements, which are fully collateralized by obligations of the United States of
America.
In addition, the County Code provides that pension or retirement fund may make any
investment authorized by 20 PA.C.S.Ch73 (relating to fiduciary investments).
For all deposits above the insured maximum, assets are pledged as collateral under
subsection (¢) (3), to be pooled in accordance with the Act of August 6, 1971 (P.0.281,
No.72).
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A. Cash and Cash Equivalents

At year end the carrying amount of the County’s deposits with financial institutions was 4,821,530

and the bank balance was § 5,065,563, which is categorized as follows:

Amount insured by the FDIC/FSLIC or collateralized with
securities held by the County in its name

Amount collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution in the County’s name

Bank Balances which were collateralized in accordance
with Act No.72 of the General Assembly which requires
the institution to poot collateral for all government deposits
but not in the name of the County

Total Bank Balance

B. Investments

At December 31, 2005, investments were comprised of the following:

Pension Trust Fund
Corporate Stock Equities
United States Government Securities
Mutual Funds
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Corporate Bonds

Total Fiduciary Funds

Total Investments

The County’s investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the County at year-
end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the County or
its agent in the County’s name. Category 2 includes uninsured or unregistered investments held by the counter party’s
trust department or agent in the County’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments held by the

counter party or its frust department or agent, but not in the County’s name.

Category 1 Category 2 Category 3
Common Stock Equities $4,571,400.50 $0 30
United States Government Securities  2,300,488.29 0 0
Mutual Funds 0.00 0 0
Cash & Cash Eguivalents 745,646 81 0 0
Corporate Bonds 1.315.340.15 0 0
Total $8,932,875.75% $6 30

NOTE 3: REAL ESTATE TAXES

Reat estate taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January | and are levied on April 1. The
County Treasurer collects these taxes under the Venango act. Taxes paid through May 31 are given a 2% discount.

Amounts paid after July 31 are assessed a 10% penalty.

NOTE 4: REAL ESTATE TAXES RECEIVABLE

Uncollected real estate taxes on the current tax duphicate are retumed by the County Treasurer to the tax claim
bureau of the County on Jan 15 following the year of the unpaid levy as required by local tax collection law. The

County alsc collects delinguent real estate taxes on behalf of other taxing authorities.
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§ 400,000

£ 4665696
§ 5,065,696

$ 4,571,400.50
$72,300,488.29
$ 0.00
$  745,646.81
$1,315,340.15

$8.932.873.75

$8,932.873.73

Market Value

$4,571,400.50
2,300,488.29

0.00

745,646.81
1.315.340.15

$ 8,932,875.75



The Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds contains the amount of taxes that will be collected within 60 days
of years’ end. Since this amount represents actual collections it contains no allowance for uncollectible taxes.

The Statement of Net Assets contains the balance of all taxes receivable regardless of when they will be
collected and includes an allowance for uncollectible taxes. The County calculates its allowance for uncollectible
accounts based on historical collection data.

The balances for the General Fund are calculated as follows:

Year Tax is levied Amount of Unpaid tax Percentage of tax believed Taxes receivable net of allowance for
to be Uncollectible uncollectible

1943-2000 $ 113,817 20% 91,054
2000-2002 32,609 1% 32,283
2003-2004 345,141 3% 344,106

2005 657,353 0% 657,353

TOTAL $ 1,148,921 _ 1,124,796

NOTE 5: DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS

Amounts due from other governments represent receivables for revenues earned by the County or collections
made by another governmental unit on behalf of the County. Most significant are carry-forward receivable balances on
various federal and state operating programs.

NOTE 6: PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The County Contributes to the Greene County Employee Pension Plan {“the Plan™), a single
employer defined benefit public employee retirement system, which is self-administered by the County. The
plan was established January 1, 1993, with its most recent amendment dated January 1, 1999. The latest
actuartal valuation is dated January 1, 2004.

Substantiaily all full-time employees of the County are participants in the Plan. The County’s payroll
for employees covered by the plan as of January 1, 2003 was 5,918,623.

All full time employees, with 1,000 hours of service, are etigible to participate in the Plan. Benefits
vest 100% after 5 years of credited service.

Normal retirement bepefit is attained at age 55 and the completion of 20 years of service or age 60, if
earfier. A monthly members annuity which is the actuarial equivalent of the participant’ s accumulated
member contributions plus interest, plus a monthly County annuity calculated as follows: Monthly benefit
equal to 1/100 (1.0%) of average compensation multiplied by the participant’ s future service.

State statute and the Board of Commissioners establish these benefit provisions and all other
requirements. A more detailed description of the Plan is available from the County Administration Office.

Funding Status and Progress

The amount shown below as “ pension benefit obligation “ is a standard disclosure measure of the
present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step- rate
benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is the
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended to help users assess the funding status of
the Plan on a going -concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficlent assets to pay benefits
when due and make comparisons with other public employee retirement systems. The measure is independent
of the actuarial funding method used to determine contributions to the Plan.

The pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an actuzrial valuation at January 1, 2004,
Significant actuarial assumptions used include a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets
of 7.5% per year compounded annually, and projected salary increases of 5% per year,
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Contributions Required and Contributions Made

The Plan’ s funding policy provides for employer contributions at actuarially determined rates that
expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are sufficient to accumulate adequate assets to pay
benefits when due. Level of percentage of payroll employer contribution rates are determined using the
aggregate actvarial funding method. Earnings on Plan investments may be used to subsidize employer
contributions.

Employer contributions for funding of normal costs of 371,827, or 6.590% of covered payroll, were
calculated in accordance with actuarially determined contribution requirements based on an actuarial
valuation dated January 1, 2004. Actuarial employer contributions amounted to $0.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirements are the same as those
used to compute the standardized measure of the pension obligation as described above,

County employees are required to contribute 5% of their compensation. Employees who terminate
prior to retirement eligibility receive their accumulated member contributions plus credited interest through
the date of termination. The rate was 4.0 percent through December 31, 1995 and 5.0 percent through
December 31, 1997. The rate became 5.5 percent starting January 1, 1998.

Required Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 25 & 27 Disclosures

Prior Year Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation

2001 2002 2003 2004 2003

Annual Required Contribution 179,254 275,097 288,851 371,827 390,418
[ARC]

Interest on NPO 414,264 27,097 34,645 27,376 26,197
Adjustment to the ARC (22,403 (42,560) (54,414) (44,920) (42,986}
Annual Pension Cost {APC] 171,115 259,634 269,082 354,283 373,629
Contributions Made 01 (159,000) (366,000) 370,000 390,000
Change in NPO 171,115 100,634 {56,918) {15,717) (16,371)
NPO — Beginning of Year 190,183 361,298 461,932 365,014 349,297
NPO - End of Year 361,298 461,932 365,014 349,297 332,926

Accounting Information

A. Development of the Annual Required Contribution JARC] *

N RN

. Total Actuarial Present Value of Benefits £13,079,354

. Actuarial Value of Assets (8.821.934)
Actuarial Present Value of Future Employer Normal Costs 4,257.420

. Actuarial Present Value Future Salary 63,080,717
Employer Normal Costs Percentage 6.749%
2004 Annualized Covered Payrol 6,316,486
ARC for 2005 476,300

*This calculation is performed the same way a5 the funding normal cost, except that the excess interest reserve is not deducted from the
actuarial value of the assets. This approach is intended to comply with the parameters of GASB statements 235 & 27,
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B. Years Expected Average Future Service (For use in calculating the ARC adjustrent in the 2006 annual pension cost) 13

C. Annual Pension Cost for the Year Beginning January 1, 2006

Annual Required Coniribution $426,300
Interest on NPO 24,969
Adjustment to the ARC (40,971)
Annual Pension Cost 419,298
Other disclosure Information
Actuerial Cost Method Aggregate (%% Pay)
Asset Valuation Method** Fair Value
Amortization Method N/AY*
Aggregate Remaining Amortization Period N/AK*
Actuarial Assumptions
Investment Rate of Return 7.50%
Projected Salary Increases 5.00%
Underlying Infiation Rate 3.00%

** The aggregate actuarial cost method does not identify or separately amortize unfunded actuarial liabilities

Prior Period Adjustment

The full accrual measurement focus of the government wide statements financial statements require accrual of
all assets and liabilities on the Statement of Net Assets. The County previously did not accrue its pension costs. The
amount reportable for accrued pension costs at December 31, 2004 was $349,297, and is reported as a prior period
adjustment on the Statement of Activities. The reportable accrued pension costs at December 31, 2005 of $332,926
and the difference between the two years of $16,371 are reported on the 2005 Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities respectively. These transactions have no effect on the fund financial statements because these
staternents use the current financial resowrces measurement focus.

NOTE 7: DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue
Code Section 457. The plan, available to full time county employees at their option, permits participants to defer a
portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to participants unti! termination,
retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

It is the opinion of the County’ s legal counsel that the County has no liability for losses under the olan but

does have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary and prudent investor,

NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS
The changes in long-term obligations payable during the year ended December 31, 2005, are as follows:

Balance Balance
at at
12/31/04  Additions Deletions 12/31/05
G.O. Refunding - 1998 6,780,000 ¢ 35,000 6,745,000
G.0. Refunding - 2003 2,400,000 ¢ 180,000 2,020,000
Note Payable 2,721 0 2,721 0
Capital Leases 167,043 0 34,906 132,137
Total 9349764 0 452,627 8.897.137

In compliance with GASB #34 the issuance cost of a bond refunding are to be amortized over the remaining
life of the old debt or the life of new debt, whichever is shorter. In the case of the G.0. Refunding 2603 the bond Lives
are equal at seven years. Additionally since the issue was mid-year only one-half of a years’ amortization was is taken.
The net result is that $78,418 be recognized an asset (Deferred Bond Issuance Cost) and not part of the liability.
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General Obligation Bonds

During 1998, the County issued the $6,935,000 G.O. Refunding Series of 1998 for the purpose of the advance
refunding of the County’ s G.O. Bond Series of 1997. These bonds have interest rates ranging from 3.8% to 5.5% with
final maturity to occur in 2021. The proceeds of the 1998 refunding bond issue were placed in trust and used to
purchase securities of the U.S, Government at various interest rates and with maturities sufficient to meet the debt
service requirements of the 1997 refunded debt. These are administered by a trustee and are restricted for the
retirement of the 1997 refunded debt. The liability for the 1997 refunded bonds and the related securities and trustee
escrow accounts are not included in the accompanying general purpose financial statements due to the fact that the
County defeased its obligation for the debt service requirements on the 1997 refunded bond debt upon completion of
the 1998 refunding transaction. The bonds are scheduled to mature as follows:

Year Ending
December 31

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009
Remainder

TOTAL

Principal

Amount
35,000
35,000
35,000
35,000
40,000

6,606,000

6,780,600

Interest
Amount
322,550
321,063
319,549
318,018
316,358
2,165,451

Total

3,762,988

357,550
356,063
354,549
353,018
356,357
§.765.451

10.542,988

During 2003, the County issued general obligation refunding bonds (G.O. Bond Series 2003) to
currently refund G.O. Bond Series 1993. G.O. Bond Series 1993 bear interest rates ranging from 2.5% to '
6.0%. The $2,827,845.71 issuance proceeds were used to pay issuance costs incidental to the new bond issue,
to pay off G.O. Bond Series 1993, and provide $233,761 for capital projects. The refunded debt is considered
defeased and the applicable liabilities have been removed. The current refunding reduced cash flows required
for debt service of the general obligation by approximately §235,467 over the next 7 years. The refunding
resulted in economic gains (difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the old and

new debt) in the general fund of approximately $235,343. Series 2003 Bonds bear interest rates ranging from
2.1% to 3.0% and are scheduled to mature as follows:

Year Ending Principal Interest

December 31 Amount Amount Total
2005 380,000 52,140 432,140
2006 385,000 44,490 429,490
2007 395,000 36,690 431,690
2008 400,000 28,140 428,140
2009 415,000 18,145 433,145
2010 425,000 6,375 431,375
TOTAL 2,400,000 185,980 2,585,080

Note Payable

During 2002, the County signed a Note with First National Bank in the amount of $15,495 with an
interest rate of 4.25% for a period of 36 months for the purpose of purchasing a vehicle. This note is
scheduled to mature as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Principal Amount Interest Amount Total
2005 2,721 34 2,755
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Capital Lease .
During 2004, the County signed a lease with dollar bank leasing in the amount of § 170,293 with an

interest rate of 4.78% for a period of 60 months for the purpose of leasing 16 copiers. The payments on the
lease are due as follows:

Year ending

December 31, Principal Interest
2005 31,761 6,596
2006 33,313 5,044
2007 34,940 3,417
2008 36,647 1,710
2009 15,792 189

Capital Lease 2,
During 2004, the County signed a lease with dollar bank leasing in the amount of § 16,842 with an

interest rate of 5.28% for a period of 60 months for the purpose of leasing 1 copier. The payments on the lease
are due as foliows:

Year ending

December 31, Principal Interest
2005 3,145 695
2008 3,315 525
2007 3,494 346
2008 3,684 156
2008 852 8

NOTE 9: SHORT TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS

The County utilizes short term financing, when needed, in the form of a Tax Anticipation Note {TAN). The
TAN is secured to finance general operations through periods of uneven property tax coilection, so that cash flows are
not restricted. The County received a TAN on January 3, 2005 for 3,500,000, with an interest rate of 2.9%, and

subsequently paid off the balance on December 30, 2005.

Beginning Balance Draws Repayments Ending Balance
Tax Anticipation Note $0 $ 3,500,000 $3,500,000 $0

NOTE 10: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A. Grant Programs

Management is not aware of any mnaterial items of noncompliance, which would result in the
disallowance of program expenditures.

B. Litigation

At this time the County is not involved in any material litigation.

Waynesburg, PA 11-13
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38,357
38,357
38,357
38,357
15,082

Total

3,840
3,840
3,840
3,840
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C. Guaranty by the County of Greene — Meadow Ridge Industrial Park Bond Issue.

On December 30, 1997, the Greene County Industrial Aunthority issued an $850,000 GCIDA
Guaranteed Revenue Bond Series of 1997 for the purpose of developing the Meadow Ridge
Industriai Park in Perry Township (Mount Morris), PA. Under a separate guaranty agreement, the
County of Greene guaranteed full and prompt payment of any principal and interest due on these
bonds in the event that the Authority lacked sufficient funds to make such debt service payments,
The plan was for the Authority to sell parcels of land located in the developed industrial park in
sums sufficient enough to make the debt service payments. As of the date of this report, very few
parcels were sold and the first principal payment in the amount of $195,000 was to be due on
December 01, 2002. In the fall of 2002, the Authority informed the County of Greene that due to
the lack of lot sales in the Meadow Ridge Industrial Park, and also due to a lack of Authority
operating funds, the Authority would be unable to make the required principal portion of the debt
service payment. The Authority requested that the County make the $195,000 principal payment
on the bonds which was due on December 01, 2002, Under the above referenced Guarantee
Agreement, the County is obligated to make such payment and did so.

In the development agreement mentioned above, Section VI — Sale of Land states the following:

6.1 Minimum Sale Price of Land. The Authority and RIDC will establish a price per
acre for the Land, as improved, which shall recognize market conditions but which shall in all
events be, at least, sufficient to cover the PIDA Release Price. The Land price shall be fixed so
as to be sufficiently attractive to encourage development and to promote the industrial park.

6.2 Application of Proceeds on Sale - The proceeds of any sale of any Development
Parcel shall be applied as:

{a) — The first $11,000 per acre or 40% of the sale of any Development Parcel,
whichever is higher, shail be applied to reduce either the PIDA Loan or the Construction Loan
whichever is then outstanding.

(b) — The balance of any sale price of any Develepment Parcel shail be paid to the
Authority.

NOTE 11: OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

< Generally accepted accounting principals require disclosure of certain information

“concerning individual funds including:

% Summary disclosures of changes in general fixed assets by major c¢lass. The following table

illustrates the changes in general fixed assets as they have occurred in the year 2005 under

the County’s new reporting standards:

Additions  Sale or Disposition Depreciation

Expensed

Land $103,114 (15,000) 0
Buildings $130,945 0 (247,554)
Infrastructure $857,121 0 (126,324)
Vehicles $204,832 (2,488) (111,734)
Equipment $74,736 0 (153,910)
Construction in progress 297,687 (147,842) 0

Waynesburg, PA 11-14
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*  Summary disclosures of changes in general long-term debt. This requirement is met by

Note 10.
% Individual fund interfund receivables and payables balances. This requirement is met by
Note 1.g.

COMPONENT UNITS
GREENE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2005

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

GREENE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY was formed by the
County of Greene, Pennsylvania for the purpose of financing industrial development
projects in the County. These projects are generally operated/implemented by private
companies in conjunction with either long-term lease or tong-term note obligations to the
Authority.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements included herein were prepared using the accrual method of
accounting.

Reporting Entity

The Board of Directors of GREENE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY is the basic level of government, which has financial accountability and
control over all activities related to the Authority. The Authority is not included in any
other governmental “reporting entity” as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards
Board pronouncements, since board members have decision-making authority and primary
accountability for fiscal matters. In addition, there are no component units as defined in
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, which are included in the
Authority’s reporting entity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the cash flow statements, the Authority considers al] highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
There were no cash equivalents at December 31, 2005,

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are reflected at cost. Repairs and minor replacements are charged to operating
expense when incurred. Depreciation expense at December 31, 2005, was $12,280.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method as follows:

| Equipment | 5-10vears |

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and

Waynesburg, PA 11-15
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liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the
estimates that were assumed in preparing the financial statements.

NOTE 3 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets consist of the following December 31, 2005:

Balance as of Balance as of
12/31/04 Additions (Deletions) 12/31/05
Land $10,000 $-0- $-0- $10,000
Equipment Purchased 61,398 -(0- -0- 61,398
Subtotal $71,398 $-0- $-0- $71,398
Less accumulated depreciation (41,631) (12,280) -0- (53,911)
Fixed Assets — net $29,767 $(12,280) $-0- 517,487

NOTE 4 ~ NOTES RECEIVALBE AND BONDS PAYABLE

To finance larger industrial projects the GREENE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY issued bonds. These obligations are then offset by long-
term notes receivable between the Authority and the related entity. Following isa
summary of outstanding projects funded by bond issues:

Hatfield Ferry Project / 1998 Bond Refinancing

To fund the Hatfield Ferry Project, the GREENE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY issued pollution control Revenue bonds in the principal
amount of §27,495,000 on February 1, 1977. In conjunction with this agreement, the
Authority also issued a pollution control note between itself and the Monongahela Power
Company, the Potomac Edison Company, and the West Penn Power Company. The
agreement stipulates that principal and interest, in an amount equivalent to that due in
accordance with the revenue bonds stated above, be paid pursuant to the scheduled time
parameters as stipulated in the original bond indenture agreement.

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Monongahela Power Company refinanced the
bond issue mentioned above {and the associated note receivable] with the 1998 Series-B
Issue in the amount of $6,060,000, which bears interest at rates ranging from 4.35% to
5.10%. The bonds mature annually through 2012,

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Potomac Edison Company refinanced the
bond issue mentioned above {and the associated note receivable] with the 1998 Series-B
Issue in the amount of $3,200,000, which bears an interest rate of 4.35%. The bonds
mature annually through 2002.

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the West Pean Power Company refinanced the
bond issue mentioned above [and the associated note receivable] with the Allegheny
Power Company 1998 Series-B Issue in the amount of $14,435,000, which bears an
interest rate of 4.75%. The bonds mature annually through 2007.

Greene Health Care Associates Project

This project was financed by the issuance of First Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series of 1983,
in the principal amount of $3,150,000 on March 29, 1983, This issue was subsequently
refunded by the Industrial Development Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series of 1993) in
July 1993 in the amount of $2,980,000. The GREENE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY entered into an installment agreement with the
Association that is secured under a First Mortgage Indenture. The payment terms of the
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installment agreement mirror the payment schedule as originally adopted in the bond
issuance of the Authority, and the payments are made directly by the Association to the
Trust Officer per the indenture. The interest rate ranges from 6.625% to 6.875%. Bonds
mature in 1998, 2003 and 2013. However, during the year ended December 31, 2005,
these bonds were refinanced by the Beverly Enterprises-Franklin Care Center Project [see
below].

Beverly Enterprises — Franklin Care Center Proiect

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Greene Health Care Associates Project,
mentioned above, was refinanced by the issuance of a bond issue through Harris Bank
[and the associated note receivable] with the Beverly Enterprises 1998 Series-Bond Issue
in the amount of $2,750,000, which bears an average interest rate of 5.69%. Interest is
payable semi-annually and principal is due annually with the final payment due in 2013,

Health Care Facility First Mortgage Revenue Bonds

Pursuant to a Trust Indenture dated January 1, 1995 between GREENE COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY and The Bank of New York as Trustee,
the 1995 Series A and 1995 Series B bonds were issued. The 1995 bonds were issued to
acquire land and build a nursing facility in Franklin Township, Greene County. The
bonds will accrue and pay interest at various rates ranging from 8.375% to 10.5%. Series
A will mature from 2004 to 2025. The 1995 bonds are limited obligations of the
Authority, payable from the gross receipts of the faciiity and mortgaged property.

Meadow Ridge Public Infrastructure Project

Thus project (1997) is being financed by the issuance of Guaranteed Revenue Bonds, Series
- 0f 1997, in the principal amount of $850,000. The proceeds are to be used to construct
certain public infrastructure improvements in the Meadow Ridge Business Park located in
Mt. Morris, Perry Township, Greene County. The bonds are guaranteed by the County of
Greene, with interest at rates ranging from 5.2% to 5.55%, and will be redeemed
beginning in 2002 until final maturity in 2017,

Kvowa America Corporation Project

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Kyowa America Corporation financed a major
addition to their Greene County manufacturing facility by the issuance of their $4,655,000
Manufacturing Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series D of 1998, and the associated note
receivable. This bond issue bears a variable rate demand interest rate which is payable
monthly for the life of the bonds. Principal payments are due annually with the final
payment due in 2014,

CWS Company Project

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the CWS Company financed the construction of a
manufacturing facility to be located in Greene County, by the issuance of their $2,000,000
Mutlti-Option Adjustable Rate Industrial Development Revenue Bonds, Series of 1999,
and an associated note receivable. This bond issue bears an adjustable rate of interest
which is payable on the first day of September for the life of the bonds. Principal
payments are due annually with the final payment due in 2014.

Waynesburg, PA 11-17
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Following is an analysis of bonds payable as of December 31, 2005:

Balance Balance
12/31/04 Issued Retired 12/31/05
Monongahela
Power Company $4,000,000 $-0- 309 $4,000,000
Allegheny/West Penn
Power Company 14,435,000 -0- (-0-) 14,435,000
Health Care Facility:

Series A 6,200,000 -0- (110,000) 6,090,000
Meadow Ridge 655,000 -0- {-0-) 655,000
Kyowa America 1,605,000 -0- (140,000) 1,465,000
Beverly Enterprises 2,195,000 -0~ (140,000) 2,055,000
CWS Company 1,460,000 -0- (120,000) 1,340,000
TOTAL $30,550,000 $-0- $(470,000) $30,040,000

Scheduled maturities and redemption of bonds payable are as follows:

For the Year Ended
December 31.

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011 and after
Total

NOTE 5 ~ INTEREST INCOME

545,000

16,230,000

635,000
685,000
740,000

11,205,000

$30,040,000

Interest income represents the revenue received from the parties listed under long term notes

receivables and is used to pay bond principal and interest.

NOTE 6 — GRANT AGREEMENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Authority received the following Federal and
state grants:

Rails to Trails Grant §00
Federal Grant — RUS 253,590
Mather Gob Pile Reclamation-Federal 807,439
Mather Gob Pile Reclamation-State 17,773
Other Grants 707
PA DCED Grants 656,491
Federal Drug & Alcohol Grant 75,836
BIOS Grant-Evergreene 3,552
RACP Grant - Evergreene 2,032,707
Grant from Mellon Foundation 435,115

TOTAL $4,284.010

Waynesburg, PA
September 22, 2006
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NOTE 7- USDA REVOLVING LOANS RECEIVABLE

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Authority obtained Federal funding through
the U.S. Department of Agriculture Revolving Loan Program [Rural Deveiopment
Mission Area Program - CFDA No. 10.769]. These Federal funds were drawn-down by
the Authority and then loaned to eligible small businesses in Greene County for economic
development purposes. The repayment to the Authority of principal and interest is
deposited into a separate revolving loan bank account and may then be re-loaned to other
qualified businesses. The balance of the Long-term USDA Revolving Loans Receivable
as of December 31, 2005 were as follows:

INTEREST
NAME RATE BALANCE

Waynesburg Floral 5.00% $10,000
Washington Street Café 5.00% 44,778
County of Greene 5.00% 10,550
Circle L Trucking 5.00% 33,095
Sandra Jefferies 5.00% (5,159
Chris Hair Hut 5.00% (-
Walt’s Auto 4.50% 16,492
Pat’s Pub 6.75% 37,450
Buddy’s Inc. - Refinanced 8.50% 34,553
Patti Jo’s Dog Grooming 5.00% 2,876
Robert’s G&P 5.00% 6,077
Michael’s Auto 5.00% 37,038
Waynesburg Muffler-1 5.00% 26,591
Nature’s Remedies 5.00% 20,126
CNJ Automotive Enterprises 5.00% 9,400
Howard Country Cottage 5.00% 19,271
King's Transit 5.00% -0-
BCI Sign & Design, Inc. 5.00% 12,896

SUBTOTAL ‘ $316,034
LESS: Reserve for Bad Debts (121,950

$194,084

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

A. Guaranty by the County of Greene — Meadow Ridge Industrial Park Bond Issue.

On December 30, 1997, the Greene County Industrial Authority issued an $850,000 GCIDA
Guaranteed Revenue Bond Seties of 1997 for the purpose of developing the Meadow
Ridge Industrial Park in Perry Township (Mount Morris), PA. Under a separate guaranty
agreement, the County of Greene guaranteed full and prompt payment of any principal
and interest due on these bonds in the event that the Authority lacked sufficient funds to
make such debt service payments. The plan was for the Authority to sell parcels of land
located in the developed industrial park in sums sufficient enough to make the debt service
payments. As of the date of this report, very few parcels were sold and the first principal
payment in the amount of $195,000 was to be due on December 01, 2002, In the fall of
2002, the Authority informed the County of Greene that due to the lack of lot sales in the
Meadow Ridge Industrial Park, and also due to a lack of Authority operating funds, the
Authority would be unable to make the required principal portion of the debt service
payment. The Authority requested that the County make the $195,000 principal payment
on the bonds which was due on December 01, 2002. Under the above referenced
Guarantee Agreement, the County is obligated to make such payment and did so.

Waynesburg, PA 11-19
September 22, 2006



In the development agreement mentioned above, Section VI — Sale of Land states the
following:

6.1 Minimum Sale Price of Land. The Autherity and RIDC will establish a price
per acre for the Land, as improved, which shall recognize market conditions but which
shall in all events be, at least, sufficient to cover the PIIDA Release Price. The Land
price shall be fixed so as to be sufficiently attractive to encourage deveiopment and to
promote the industrial park.

6.2 Application of Proceeds on Sale ~The proceeds of any sale of any
Development Parcel shall be applied as:

(a) — The first $11,000 per acre or 40% of the sale of any Development Parcel,
whichever is higher, shall be applied to reduce either the PIDA Loan or the
Construction Loan whichever is then outstanding.

(b) — The balance of any sale price of any Development Parcel shall be paid to
the Authority.

Waynesburg, PA 11-20
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, the
following Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the General Fund is a required part of the
basic financial statements.



COUNTY OF GREENE
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
For the Year Ended Decemberdt, 2005

GENERAL FUND
Varlance
Total Revised Favorable
REVENUES Criginal Budget Budgel Aclual {Unfavorabie)
Taxes § 7,677,368 $ 7879015 § 7,938,704 $ 259,688
License and Permits 42,000 42,000 18,852 (23,048)
fines & Forfeils 170,000 170,000 164,991 (5.609)
Federal 321,458 810,777 329,621 {481,156)
State 232,900 312800 748,314 435,414
Local - “ 9,416 9,416
Charges for Services 1,264,129 1,309,747 1,369,995 80,248
interest/Rental income 448,276 446,276 405,768 (40,507)
Denations 15,000 15,000 18,783 1,783
TOTAL REVENUES $ 10,169,162 510,785,715 11022542 & 236,827
EXPENDITURES
Administration General Government $ 4,542,864 $ 3,831,386 $ 3,948,436 $ (17,050
Judictal Governrmest 1,845,476 2,110,870 2,161,870 (51,100
Public Safety
Fire 101,500 10%,500 101,500 -
Correclions 1,986,830 2,276,130 2,328,817 {52,787}
EMA/S11 182,220 217,547 264,347 {76,800}
Public Works
Highways & Bridges - - -
Sanitation/Solid Waste - 481,285 183,703 287,583
Alrport 122,157 131 444 155,018 (23,574
Human Services
ChisdfYouth Svcs ) - -
Drug and Afcohol - ~
Economsic Opp/Employment - -
Mental Health/Relardation - -
Other Human Services -
Culture and ‘
Recreation Parks & Recreation 588,530 751,897 880,919 (129,022)
Libraries - - - -
Other Culture & Recreation - - - -
Community
Economic Deveiop, Conservation/Naturat Resources - 174,874 176,949 {1,075)
Housing/Comm Devetopment - 202,990 128,459 74,531
Economic Development - 582,426 853,603 (101,177
Tourist Promotion 26,579 36,390 45,272 {8.882)
Other Community/Economic Develepment - .
Debt Service .
Dent Interest - 35,100 35078 22
Fiscal Agent's Fees - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 9,386,182 511,003,840 $ 11,093,171 3 {89331}
Transfers in T % 18658572 $ 1111022 5 480,780 § 630,333
DCebt Proceeds - - -
Other Sources from Assets/Prier Period Reimd. 49,167 102,258 {53.091)
Transfers out (881.421) (831,371 (651,476) {179.885)
Debt Principat Payment - - - -
Other Uses {1,567.231) {106,800) {108,800)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) {175,229)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES QOVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (245,858}
Fund Balance Beginning Of Year 1,902178 -
Prior Period Adjusiments - - - -
Fund Balance End Of Year § 1656318

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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Reports Required By
OMB Circular A-133




MivLiNovicH & Co., INC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

101 NORTH WOODLAND AVENUE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 15370-1732
TELEPHONE: (724)-852-1500

LR

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAN CE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GREENE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANTA

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business type
activities (if applicable), the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the COUNTY OF GREENE,
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, which
collectively comprise the COUNTY OF GREENE'S basic financial statements and have jssued
our report thereon dated September 22, 2006. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the COUNTY OF GREENE’S internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts that
would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
September 22, 2006 15-1

Waynesburg, PA



assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial
reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the COUNTY OF GREENE'S
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of amounts in the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was
not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information and use of the County’s management, and Federal
and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities including the Pennsylvania
Department of Public Welfare and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

MiLivovicH & Co., INC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Mimw.cé’/q

M. James Milinovich, CPA

Governmentaf Audit Director

September 22, 2006 15-2
Waynesburg, PA



[-¥O1 FANP2YDS S Jo Hed gabaiur ue 5| spremy ybinoyi-ssed MdQ vd pue
[213p=34 J& simppusdxy Jo sapnpayss aul o1 se1on Bufueduzedse B

] ; e e
0 0 0 000'zL d OLES UONIPS  S0/400T

0 0 0 ] 00781 (00’1} weibolg 01£5 YOS pO/E00T

T ERBUSE Lo e e IE vida
(€49'LL) 0oL BOLLGL 0 SEPET 1] URIG BINWIO USWIOM 15UeDY 92UBI0IA  SOA007 EVLSL-90-VA-S00T/H00L 8859t
0 b ¢ Elnaras {€68°L1) UL BT, USWOM 151Dy S2USI0N  SO/P002 ObE GO VA-POGT/E00Z 88591
0 9%/ 0 9L ¢} UBID gnuniod uBWIo Jsuleby auRiciA  £0/2007 ELEEL0-90-VA-E00T/Z00T 98591
LOB'EL 860"t 0 000's L 0 WD NUMOS INGAS S00T J3143HS 646791
¢ 0 14911 0z0'9 (169°L1) wesfiog JURID BPULCS INBAS  SO/PODT LSLELR 8/TH1-E1-SQ-T00T # 309{0ng 64591
{1:9'1) PLEEL PLEEL 0 £0C'ZL [+] BIURYSISSY WNDIA BRIED 5007 58551503 5/591
0 246 BLE'TL 0 8L6'T1 0 BOURISISSY WIDIA BUILD 007 BYEVL-TELYL-$0-4A SL59L
0 EEL°0L £ELDL s} €10t ¢ 1Bpusag Hgng lusang eebipy;  zooz e LB L-91-50-2007 550l

i T SR Al . YawWOHEDI NI R
{6£6's) vaLsl LZL 0 SET'LL Jerg sauewioplag wawabeuely Asusbaw]  coor L E] L9026
{S66'7) £82'S £87'S ] 314"} (596°5} 1BI0 SDUREHOLIY Wowebeuey ousBiawy ooz ¥iNg L8046
0 86 g5 Q 86 o 1daq jexdol] 1o) wie:boug aueisissy AEgd  pO0T G-55066-650-Yd-BU-L551-vW34d SEC LG
(005°S) 004’ 005’ [} ¢ 0 4219 BxuRUIOEg wawwBeuel Aousbiawy SO0z

T

s

_ooﬁmwsu_maama?oom

S
] 0

0 0 jooyas 21y BRIG  BO/EGOT oskaw 98LY8
7867 £59°51 L5961 0 597 0 SBLHEGESI] UHM SIS|PROL R SIURIU|  90/5007 0009161 ZHTD G0L0099 0661 E0EBIZ 000SO0LLEL 19y
SLYL &40'SE 6+0'5L i} SL1'ET (15%) SOIEGESI] WM SI9IPPO L 7 SIURIY  $0/0007

meN¢MNUGOm0¢®® 0586 10£6£1T 000F0GL 10 ’ —wﬂvw
5 .N%. S GRTAIET AT 18

.

Mmhw\} 1

2hdb S T

{ e THING, k or
o] WRID I¥ID p00E YWSd/YIN F95'€8
0 4 G {evb'al) o L¥P'9L wets uonedyy 1e1sesig-ald 200z 0£6099-00000080L5TL-00
Sy e
frirat
FRnvaang: = SRR SRy

S00Z ‘L£ ¥39WIDIQ QIANT HVIA FHL HO4
VINVATASNNI "IN33YD 40 AINNOD
SAUVMY TVvHIGIS 4O FJUNLIANIAXT 40 ITNTIHDS



0
{ovS'6E}

(852744
4

yoL'e

]

0

0

0

912’8
SiT'8
(op5'pL}
el 1
{tzs'gp}
0

0

0
6EL'se)
[

¢

1}

¢}
L68'LEE
LPE'PEE
]

0
L9941
999°41
0
BRLLLT
£19's01
POE'L
€192
o
159'8/
ot'ee
t7EY

s}
yeL'6TY
0
864°(8
a9z1'6¢

81244
¢
1ze'sy
£Eb59
0

0
6E1'ST
760°191
0

]

0
LES'LEE
LPE'PEE
it

0
£99°41
999'L1
s}
682'142
£19'E01
0Lt
£41°9T
0
Ly9'8L
79v'89
L7

4]
Y6i'6Tp
o
86£'(8
971'%¢

LOR'TT
]
126"8Y
£EP'89
o

0
6£1'5Z
760151
0

0

££E

£85'8
(Sbv'eT
{g9¢e'1)

L¥'s)

coRNooOVOooODBOODRo

£29°0C
(562)

]
0
$eK'970
0

g
99771
9991
0
90L'65T
£19°¢01
¢
[¥8'6T
o}
1y9'8/
85560
0

0
9EP'L5E
614881
0
azLeE
1061t
0

P66°S
oiz's
S1Z'8
517’8
aro'pL
0

[x4: 4191
0

1}

0
L6E'86L
0

0

ra 4l
o]

[(333]

o
{£69°£07)
89g't

v}

o

v}

0
£a5°11
0
{0}
b29'g)
(8s4)

0
r0g'81

12y
0t

!
(6L2'81t)
79516
¢
(105t 1}
¢

OO0 o000

pee'es)
G

Aty
G
{50€'28)
(£29'0D)
564

0

Vol

SIMOYd/SEV DY

A BB -8R 93504

F-ALBfLL-BIe]) U850y

3-AlSiti-a1R] Jaisoy

G-/l SL-SSINALSS 2IBBM PIIYSD

AL SRLL-SEdIAIBS SLRfaM PIUD

G-\ SRLL-SIIIAIRS SRIDM PRUD

G-Al BHHL-S30IADS SR8 m DYDY

spung Buiydtew B AIo1EPURIY 2180 DI
spund Bulysiew g Alolepuey 1) py)
wddng g 83inosey Ajlwe] paseg-Alununison
»ddng g eamosey Ajlwe4 paseg-Allnuruo"
)ddng 1 221n0say Ajuieq paseg-Alunuuo?
WEIH Y30ig uwdopas pue 2100 pigD
BRI Ho01g smdoPABR( puR 3480 Py
RIS Yooy wistsdoaaag) pue s1e0) pHIYD
JUeDy 3I01q Wawdo|aAB(] pUR BEED PHYD
wewenopy Loddns pago

wasluanlojuy ueddns pHYD

UswBdIoNg oddns piys

DAILBIY - JSEDIONT Boddng PRy
BANUDIYY - USR0S Moddng PRy
3344 NN3d

seyjlwiey Apasy Joj aauelsissy Alodwa
wafoig uopedidiled Buzixepy

18fosg uonedxpeg Huiziwxe

pafod uonedinied Burziwxep

1aloid uonediied Buzitlixew

saipiie, ApaaN 10} aaurisissy Aseloduss |
soi[iwey Apasy 10} sduelsissy Aeroduss )
satjiwed Apssp o) oouelsissy Aeiodud)
salfiley Apaan 10) duRIsissy Aeicdws )
saiiwey SIS pue ajes Builoutoly
s3LIWE] BjQRIS PUE 9585 BUNOWOIY
safile-] 3|qRIS pUe 2185 Sunowold

4 Aouabiaun saniaias [RI00S 78 UHESH Ji[qnd

S00Z "LE ¥3A9WIDAG GIANT HVIA FHL YO
VINVATASNNId "3NIIYD 40 ALNNOD
STUVYMY TWHIATI 30 IUNLANILXI 40 IINAIHDS

BinpaYDs siy: jo ued |eibaut uR sl splemy YBnoy-ssed pdG vd Pue
{eiapa 3 Jo 2unlpusdx3 JO S3NPaYDS 3Y 0) sa10N Buduedwodie ayy

£0/2007
90/500T
S0/9007
PO/E00L
S0/v00T
S0/t00T
90/5002
¥0/£007
SO/P00T
90/500C
SO/500C
50/%00T
PO/L00T
90/5007
S0/900L
S0/%G0T
PO/E00T
S00T
00T
L00T
S06T
P0O0T
$0/€00Z
¥30T
90/500Z
99/500Z
SQ/O0T
SO00T
90/5007
SOP00T
POEQOT
PO/E00T
90/500T
$0/0007
PO/E00T
£0/T00T

SIMDVG/SUYIAY
LES-PLLIGL-00OL-L-50-9/ £~ 1Z20-108
Y PLLE0 0091 1-P0-922-120- 100
LEG-PL180-0091-L-EQ-9LL- 1707100
00B9E6L6SETON0E0099066 1010FLZ000V05S10L
D0RTEELESSTD H00VOS SLOL 066101691Z 00£A099
00B9E6L6S52D 0L0S0SSLOL 006 L0LO9LE BOEROSY
LES-BFE6T-008 L-L-E0-VLL-120-100
GOEDO9D 0661010917 0005066104 10E00BE19ESTD
GOEQOD NEE101091T 000506610 POLEBELTTSID
0061-1-220-690-120-100
0061-1-700-990-100-100
006 1-1-7T0~990-120- 100
Q0EDOOG 066 LOLZ LT 00OSO610L OLSLITRIZED
0020095 06610101 LT QU0SEI6L0L DLSLITRITSIO
Q¥
£~€0-1T0-160
QAL
GrAt 2L,

YN
CESLLZOT-OFLL-9-9§9-120-100
ZEO-LLZOT-OP LE-9-989-LZ0-1G0

TOHOY 2 SNYa 3344 NN3d
0E9LBT 3N
CIT8ITSLESTD OOEN09S 046101GS1Z 080501LT L0,
CIEBILSLESTD O0L0059 0661010512 DOOSOLTLOL
THTBOTSLESED OOEDODD 066 L0105LZ QODFOLZL0L
CLEBSZSLEVTD GOL0059 06610105 LZ SO0YOLELOL
LEG-00%1-£-50-086~12+400
LE9-0051-L-F0-986-12-100
1E9-00T1-L-EQ-9B6-1 1100
LES-OO91-L-£0-986-120-100
0061-4-T0-8/67LLO- 10D
096 1-£-C0-8L67100-L80
006 1~4-T0-8L6-1T8- 180

AL i @

LES-LOZS0- 0068 L0 T -SE0- 100

859°¢6
25986
BSYEG
8S9E6
SP9ES
SYSES
5P9ES
5P9'ch
965°€6
965°€6
065'€6
065°E6
065°E6
SL5°E6
SL5'E6
5L5°¢€6
SL5°E6
£95°¢6
£95°€6
£95°¢te
£957€6
£957¢6
855'E6
855E6
BSSE6
855°€6
B55°E6
85566
895€6
855°¢€6
856°E6
855E6
955c6
95576




n 3[npay s siyl jo ved [eIBa)u) ue s| spiemy YONONI-SSBY M Yd pue
£-VoL 40
{1apa 4 Jo wNpuadxy 3o SANPaYDS sUk 01 a0y Buidueduwode gy

; 6 ERlg e i ;
¥58'S 90861 08’51 0 064'sE Brug-jueio o0 S0/500T
PLET 90861 30861 o] 08177 ¢} [OUOST-IIRID Y2019 IAd BNIG  90/5007 B656'L6
G boL'69 bIE'6S 1] LPLS {£8£'9) WRID Y0P InG Brug 504607 656't6
o 0 0 965'9 0 (965°9) WD 0Ig 38 BrIG  $0/E00T 05y 656'¢6
7el'ss LLe'y 19y 0 [ 74101 0 194301 32DIAISS QBB [R1ua AUNWOTD  90/<00T QOESL6LETSTE OOEB099 066 EH1OS LT $O0S0L910L BUHES
0 6TO'LLL 620441 864 &C0'LLL (864) 192014 3921055 YHESH {R1as AUNWWOTY  SO/p007 Q06SLBLETSTD Q0L0099 Q65101051 SO0FEL910L 856'56
0 SL90T $L9°0T rs L29'0T 0 [QvQaw] weiboid 2aueisissy [IPAW  90/5007 90/50A4 YIN-WSL 8L0€6
ZER'G LSyTL LSFeL 0 /557 {(567'9) [OY2Ia3W] wedbord BouRISISsy [epsW  SO/F00Z SO/PDAS VINFINSE RLLEE
0 [ Zdif4 YIo'T (£¥t) £9%'T 0 wielBorg B2URISISSY [RUPAN  90/S007 NIWAY QIYDIQIN XIX 31LL 8LLE6
€] 0 0 0 LLTE {1£7'€) wesbolgd aueIsiSSY [eMPSW  S0/P002 ¥iN 8LLE6
¢ £59C £59'C Y5071 1] 665'1 wrzibolg adueIsissy @3pal  BO/EGOT YN 8LL€6
0 0 0 56 6971 (Foe'L) wieiBolg scueISISSY [RIPIN  £0/700T YN BLLSE
0 Q G {£61) 431 0 faryDiaaw] weabolg ssuersissy [eAPIW  90/S00T S0/50A1 VW13 8LL°¢h
0 ¢ [+] gLE'L Q6T°61L (905°0T} [y 203w] wesboud aauemsissy [epaw  SO/F00T SO/P0AI YW-H 8.L¢6
(SLO0L) STOLE CTOLE s} 8O0LT h] Qv 213w weifioly aouessissy EP3W  90/5007 009€200001 46 DDEQOSY GOG10L0E 1L DOOSOPRIGL QLLEE
6£'988 9L Il 9EL iyl 0 886°STS e {O2103W] wesbord sourlsissy [epaw  SO/H00T COYELOOGOLZE DGEGOTI SUEL0L0E LT COOPOPBIOL BLLEE
(516749 T05'689°L 05'6E9'L 1] L85796 G faIvoIgaw] weibold aurlsissy [expew 90/5007 SOPELI0GOLTE 0OLOAYY BOGLOLOELZ DOOSOSLL0L BLLER
{Z95°L42) SEL'LLOL BEL'LLO'L 1] SOt'EEr 119'0%¢ faIvDIawW) weabord ajueisissy [eipep  SO/4002 00VEL00001Z6 BOS0099 006 L LOE LT BOOPOSLLOL 8LLE6
{15185} £SP'pLL 1312741 4] 0ESLE o] {presipa] wesbosg aduelsissy feapay  S0/5007 00ZLL0G00LT6 0O0S0SZ 104 006 LOLOGLT 0OL009S 8LL56
[ £22'851 £04'951 0 £16'091 0617} [PreoIpBW] wetbolg aouBlsissy JePaW S0/P00T 00T 10000426 GOOYESBLI0L G061010617 0656099 BLLEE
0 o ¢ 7'y 0 ZeLyl) Buaa uspusdapur  $0/6007 0053 L60TFPTS00E009906610109 L TO00P0LS10OL y/986
6681 S8 §/6°L {155'E) STV'E s} Bulan spuadspu  Qo/5007 Q055 166ZHST 0005045107 066 LOLOTLTZ 00F009T PIOEH
gEL'LL G 0 ) FELLL g - Buang wapusdapur  90/9007 0055 L60THPTO CO0SOLSLOL 0561010817 0OE00SS pLOES
0 0 0 {4 Y] Tilg O Dusary wspusdapul  50/4007 OLSSL60TPSTO GOGROLSLOL 0661010317 0GECOYS BIOCE
] V] 1] {ser'e} STVL 0 Bunrt uapusdepy)  $0/4002 ODSSLE0LPYLD GOSPOLSL0L C6610L09LT DSEG09Y PIGEE
0 0 0 0 0 0 Buiar juspuadepu)  $0/£007 LE9-S5 1600091 -£-£0-9LL-1Z0- 100 ¥i9es
o EPST EV5LZ 0 E¥SUT {0 {DgSS] URID X201g SIAIBS [RICS  $0/500T COE0099 0661510917 000508510/ 006596057920 L[99°E6
¢ 505'9L 50594 0 9LL'69 67L'9 {2855] WeIH %¥20[g S3XAIBS [RID0S  §0/F00T DUED092 066 LOLOSLT BOGSH8S 104 006596052529 L9986
1EP'L &L6'C 628’ 0 098"y 0 XX BB I-WRIG N0 S3NAIBS JRIDOS  §0/5007 D0SEI605T5TO 00EE099 06610105 LT 000S0BL10L Fas vy
S9P'L 8T6'2 :rd s34 ] €68y 0 XX B[NRID N I0|g SBUAISS [RIDOS  SO/F00T 00959605 ELD 00£0099 866 1GLOELZ G0OPORLLOL L99EE
P91 L oL L PGELL 1) 8TLTT [+} XX S -IUeID }O01g SONAIRS (B120S  0/S007 00159605252 00L0099 066 LOLOE LT 000S0LLLOL £99E6
oGS LTLTT (2L'TT 0 BLELT 4] XX SRS HO0KG SAIAIBS |BD0S S0/P00T 0GLSIE0SZETD COLN09 06610105 LT QOOHGLL10L L99°E6
0 £ZE91 L2891 0 o1’ g9’ XX BILAURIO NI0IY S82IA138 1RIDOS  SO/Y00T COOPI50STYZOO0E0099066L01091000H06510L L95°E6
o THOGL 6001 k] 76001 s} KA BIRLURIG N20]F S23ABY RIDGS  90/5007 COSED605TSTO DOE0OYS 066 LOLOSIT 00OSOSELOL 199°¢h
oro’s) T60°CL 600t 1] pe's [0 XX LRI %D0]g SIDIABG RIDOS  SO/BO0OT DOSEIE0STETD VOEGOIS 066 LOLOSLE 000POSELTL {99°E5
o} 9TE9L 9EE'9L 0 9791 0 XX BRIEUCIO %30[g SBOIAIBS [R1D0S  90/S00T COOP9B05LSED 0005065104 066101091 O0E0099 L0996
618 0 e} 0 0 6189 KA PRERID HI0|Y SBIIAISS 101208 $0/E00T LE9-15967-00€ L-£-€0-S€6-L7G- 100 L99'E6
G G G 0 0 0 XX L-URIS RD0)g SIAISS [BDOS  $0/£007 LE9-0P960-009 1-£-E0-64 -1 207 LOG £99°E6
0 4] 0 S8R'0F [t {(588%00) 3-Al BuL-3duelsissy uondopy  S0/4002 {E9-0£ 160009 1-1-#0-9£L-LLO- 100 65956
o Q Q NT'T ¢ {9zZ°7) 3-Al dpiL-aouRlsIssy uondopy  YO/E00E LED-PLL60-009 1-4-£0-8£4-120-400 £59°¢6
0 0 0 0 0 [+} 3-Aj BjlL-eouRsissy uondopy  zo/1007 LEG-VL 1600091~ 1-10°9L £-1Z0-L00 659°56
(6€5'pE) 6TEGLL 6T1LGLL 4] 06518 [ WRID UONRGOLY SPUAR  400F YOOEG0POLOLO-Odr BSUEE
" -Qdr’

BEV'VE O BEY'FE O 1URID UONBGOIY BEUSARS

HARE)

il

S00Z "LE Y39WAD3A QIONI YVIA JHL HO4
VINVATASNNId "INIZHO 40 ALNMOD
SCUVMY TVYIATA JO FJUNLIANIAXT 40 FINAAHDS



t-voi HNpsyds siyl 4o wed exbaius ue st spaemy ybnosyi-ssed mda vd pue
) [B59pE4 JO dInupusdX3 Jo sBINPBYLS St 03 $etop Bukuedwonie sy

| : L e
158's o B014 - wieibold B3URISISSY PO AOUBDWT  50/4007
(a) [08'1 L0%'1 o £08'1 (0} Boug - we:bold Piursissy pood Aousbiowy  $0/£007
[ o 4] Lo8'L [ (£08°1} wpy - weibolg eaurlsissy pooy Aduablawl  #0/£007

: : g P RAWABIIATEN
OH-GNH  L00Z LE9-LBL02-0200-

552'TS §62°¢s LA A o}
0T 2gLEL BELEL {541} ] SEP'ST weis H20|g WsudoRAR() AURWWOD 7067 69L0-294-72 1IN 8wl
0 0 0 541 0 (541} WRISI0jg sWdGAB ANUNRWWOD 1007 $OL0-T94-1T 3N 8Tt
0 006°005 cO0'00% 0 000'008 0 weio ¥ooig wawdopasg Hunwwod  #poz 00P/80000D 87T
0 £65'g61 £65'861 0 £65'861 0 een ooy ustsdoasg Amunuauoy €007 SPSEO00007 87T b1
0 TLE'6L 7i96L 0 G TL86L 1S 30|g Jwawdo@az) ANwwe?)

SO0 'LE ¥IIWIDIA QIANT YVYIA FHL HOA
VINVATASNNIG INITUD 40 ALNNROD
SAYYMY VHIGRA 40 FUNUANTIXT 40 TINaIHDS



t-491 SPAYIS syl 3o ped jesbatug ue 5) Splemy ubnoa-ssed mda v
PuUT RIBPR S jo s3I0y puadxy jo SINPHYIS 31 0) 5310N SUiAuediicioe By

o 0 £79°0Z 0 (£79'07) SBlieg arqeis pue yes Bunowoid  po/c00z OBL-L-L0-RLE1 L0160
(P0E'1) $0L°L POE’L 1] 1] @) ddng i samosay A(nuey paseg-AIRINUIOY  90/5007 QUG L E-220-990-1T0-100
£L1'52 £L1'97 o} LPE6T (r£9°E) 3ddng g 22inasay ey Paseg-ANUNmWeD  so/b007 0051 1+220-990-12¢- 100
0 ! 852 0 {854} 2d6ng i eanosoy Apuiey peseg-Auunumon PO/EO0L DO64-1-T20-990-120-100

119 10018 Juswdopas( pue 223 piigy PO/LO0T LE0-420-100
e T e
SC/SE0T COOLLGO001EE 0COSOOLLGL 006L0L061Z 0ub0CaY
Juswdoanag) STRAIG URWRH-fd (] Vd SO/F00T Q00140000126 DOOTOGLIHL 605 1G1361E 0010699
SRR e e e
weiboly uoneUodsuer; asuesissy [BAPSW  G0/S007 QOLLLGOU0LEE BODSOLETCL DOSLOLOS!

e e

i iy
8E569

S ALY

L6 LLL 785°681 wesBorg uoieniodsues) soueisissy EAPIN §0/P007 GOT1LGO0DILE 0O0VOTEL0L QOSLOLD612 0AFOGIS MdQ vd
€SP L £5EPLL [l 5°1¥] prevpop) ueiborg eaveisissy IESIDIW 30/5007 OOZLL0B00LLE GO0S0SBLOL 0061010612 SOE00SY BLLES
£2L'BS1 ETL5L ZLEOSL 964'2) [prepap] wesboly S0TLLIO001L6 DGOVISRIGL 0U5LOLO61Z BOECOSD 8056
200 L A Es0dsYE e e e S s ST

o 9% [ 90/5057 1RICL NINGY GIVII03W XIX 31111 BLLSE
o a Lz (122'%) weborg 2ouelsissy [RIPOW  S0/bo0L Vit 8LLE6
0 £59°C Q 8654 weibolg souesissy 1EADIY 20/E007 i 8LLt6
o 1] 692'2 o’} weabosg BOURSISHY |EpAK £0/2087 YN BLLES
o] a 9 (€£€) SIADVA/SHYDIY  £0/2002 SIMDVE/SHYDSY 859°E6
4] LEE9L yoL'g €918 XX BRI {201g S92IA8S jera0s $0/7802 O00FS60S L TDAGE0IST0651 0L 0T | ZTOOOEES 10L L9986
¢ & [ ] 0 jredR-13) Burar] suapuadapy S0/b006Z OLS LSBT O00ECOS9066 LOLOILTOHTOLS TOL TITES
a 0 ] 0 k] ] AT SHIL-SSAI0S D)9, PEYD So/b00T GORIEGLESHE 1691 oL shate
0 0 13 G 95E'T 5] Yew symig Al EREIRR SO0 HO99E6L6557D COBLOIOTOL 0861016212 cor0ass MdQ vd
[+ (5] 1] i) Q 587 (1] UNEW 21015 A5 SOH0GT 10BIEEL65PTY QO0POSITH 056101012 GOM0099 Mdavd
9 4] OLly & a 0 oLy 4] YNRW SRS g-ALTILL 90/5007 LOBIEELEGSLD 0005090201 SOSLOLOSEE 0PO0TS MJA ¥d
19800 0 sl L9E'LLY L9E'LLY Ly YO6'rLT 0 YUY MAG YD 9575007 0012L0BGOLZE 0205055701 0051010942 00P00S9 MdU vd
¢ Gze'sl 0 9z£'9L ITE9L 0 99| 0 YO{ PR Y2019 setmag ®1205  90/500Z O0OPISOSTST 000SO6S 0L H66L0L091Z G0ER099 £99°¢6
2 SL6°L 668" SLE'L 2L6L {155°€) b4 4 [ Bujagy wepusdapyl  90/5007 0055 160L2STD-0005045T0 0661010912 00x00SD PLIES
0 0 SEL’LL 1] 0 1 eglLiLL 0 Bt uspuadapar  9o/5007 (OS5T602FTD-00504510L €66 LO1091Z DOEO0SY bivEs
0 0 0 o ¢ 1) e 0 Bumitwepusdapul  sova0z OOSEL60TYSTO 000V OLS LOL 065104091E 005003 VLOEE
4] [} ] 0 0 0 [Cod WAl Sivy 5] Burary eapusdapul  so/b00Y Q0SSLE0TIPLD 0O0FOLSIOL 066LOLOF1Z 00ERODY ¥igEs
2 299°41 0 0 £99°¢L £99'41 0 (9971 il H-A BL-SNAISE d1eapa Py S0/400¢ COBREELESSED 000V05 S10L 0661010917 0050099 SPIEs
0 999'41 o0 Q 999'/ 1 999°r1 5] 9997/ ¢ 3] G-l DAL~ Bueglas Py 95/5007 QVIFEELEIETS GOOS0SS 102 006L0T05LL DEOOHY SHYEE
0 1z6sp To (tz6'sy) 1268k 1z6'ep o o [ s3iueg Apsan 1oy asueysissy Ateioduin]  9o/5002 EES00F1-L-50-996- LT-100 BS5'E6
ki EEb'E9 0 0 LEVRS £EP'89 0 28yt r6e7sy) sdyusey Agdayy 1oy Foumsssy Amrodws] S0/b00T LES-009 1+ L-b0-986-12 400 B55'E6
a Q s 9 9 0 & ] Q saillle Apaap Joy uesissy Aejodwiay POIE00T LE-0091-£-EG-986+LT- 100 85586
0 [¢] 0 4 0 & 0 O 0 XX BRIE-wRID Y01y semazag RI20S  BO/E00T LE9-0FDE0-009L-2-€0-5£ -1 T0-100 £99°%6
i L68'iEE Z0 {0PS’675) LE8LEE 2004374 4558 o k4] TAINUL-2IT D130 90/500L 1ESPLIGO-B09 L {50941 20100 859°¢6
i 4 4] ] 0 o s88°0p 0 (s88°08} AL dL-eouRisssy uondopy  So/booz LEFDLLE0-0083-L-bO-ILL (20~ (00 659°€6
0 LhEPEE 0 9 LPEPEE LYEVEL (Sepy; 587928 {£69°£02} FM BRI IS0 S0/p00T (ESPLUST-009L 1-b0-9L L~ 120500 859't6
[ & 4] 0 4 0 0 [} [ B wepuadspyr  vo/eooz LEFESIE0-0091-£-£0-9LL- 120106 vL9'E6
9 0 26 [ o [} LT ] Credra) Al BL-evesissy uondopy  bo/E007 LESHLLE0-0094-L-E0-94 -1 20-100 B59'C6
[ 2 70 Q ] 4 89871} 0 895" FAIBUL-2ILTINS0F  pO/E00T VDL IS0-0081- 1-60- 0L 120 300 25956
"] ¢ o 0 [} 0 ] i} G FAL Bl -s0uRisISSY uondopy  70/1002 LEFFLIG0-009 11109 L1 L20- 100 £5Y'CE
& 9 0 [&] o 1] [t 0 Q Al mmum._..mmumaww wum:mg PIYD 3000 —m?mwmom.gmm.m,m?vnn._.NQ..Qa S9Le
[} [t} ¢} 0 0 [} £986 a {€98'6) 8PV MIA Y O0/6661 ZEFLSRI0-D0DL-1-65- (84 L20+ 160 Mda vd
0 o] 2y 0 o] 0 (€42} 0 £ BYL-39V MdAYd  £0/2002 CEFLSRLOG0TL-T-T0LRL-120-L0¢ MdQ vd
¢ 4 z0 [+ ¢ o 2743 & (55218} SV MAT YA bO/E00T QOLZLO0001LE00L00590061 01091 TOCOEO9ST01

4]

S5E8'FBY 8v1-12Y pda vd
Ea el e ey
) WseI0p] poddng pryy

2 o i 8 0 [3¥4: 131 BLroail) uRwissIopz voddng pysy  vaor Gaapig

o] 8608 Lo ¥oLE 85L°28 o 29516 uswiediong poddns piyy g0z i

0 STLAE 10 1] gz i'9¢ 921'9g SARUIDUY - WIWEN0)LT yeddnsprys  spor TES-LITOL-OFL L-$-P09-120-100
] JAUBIV « JUSWIBN oM veddns puys  pooz ZEFLRTOL-0r L L5 495 120-L00

T

e T

R TN W

LG

Rl e

NSO

BTt e R

S00T "LE YIFWIDIC TIANT HYIA THL YO
VINVATASNNIA "INTIHD 30 ALNAOD
LAINO)Y saun Langdxa VLS ONV WH3GTd MdC Yd 40 IMGIHIS



7-991 BNPaYss st o red jeabasy e 51 spaemy YBNoYI-sseg MAd0 Vd
pue jeropag jo saamiipuadxy jo s3npayds auys o3 salon Buikseduwsodie su)

f4] £59°51 2¢ [r4:193)] 259'5t 25951 4] SE9'L 1] SSIURGRSH] I SIB|PROL 3§ SIURIY|  QO/SHOT GOOF16LTHPIS 00EA0S2 065 E0ES 1T 0OBS00LLOL 181b%
0 69051 25 549°¢ 6405 L 6p0'SL a SLL'ET {Lsy) SAPEQESI] MM SIBPPO) G SJURUL SO/P00T 16LTPE2D QL0059 04610E6ELZ D0ORODLIOL g8
Q F3i-214 eg TELSL [41:414 L9y 1] [374:1%1 ] 19 4008 SINAIBS QUEIH [RIUBW ANUNWIWOTY  95/500T 005SL6LELSTD BOTOOI DEGLOLOSET OOOSOLFIOL 85656
a 6ZO'LLL es Q ETOLLY 6T0LLL 864 6EOLEY (864} 192019 SIDIAISS YHEIH [RIUBW QN0 SB/400T OBGSL6/ETSTD 0OE0099 0E610205LL 000KOLT 0L 856'E6
0 NmO\O i ES 4] Nmmwaow Z2&0°01 1] NmQ_O— i+ XX &wﬁ.-wﬂﬁg@ Wiy spaRg {BI20S  90/580T COSEIBQLTSED OEO09T OGELOIOSLT DONSHSEL0L I55°5R
o} TE0'0L €4 {9p0's) 2EO0L 600l [ ove's o XX BRL-IUERIO YD0)g SANAIRS [RIDOS  §0/500T OBGEIEOSTEZD GOLOOID D56 LD10S1Z 0OOFOSELOL L[9%'E6
[} [4] B W—N_m 1] [+ 1] GiZR i3 uuw.mOun_ Cowwwawuwﬁma @cw‘N_E_Xm_\c 0/5807 ZLTEOLGLEDLD OOE009T O6ELOLOSLY OOOSHLZ 0L BESES
0 ) ey S12'8 e} o ¢ Gize & Doy uonediiieg SUIZILIXRYW  90/S00T TLZRILFLESTD ODEO0HF 06610LASLT 000SDLTL0L 956'€6
s} 19877 es {9pa'pi) 1e8'2z 199722 a siz'e 1] el uonediiseg Buziunxe 502007 TLZEOISLISIO GOLDOST 066 LOLOSLT DBOS0IZI0L 8556
o] 0 ey e 4 0 2 8 o9l 0 0afol4 vonedonieg Sulzilmely  S0/v007 ELTETLSLEVTD 000059 DEGLOLOTLT HIOPOLT 0L BSS'EE
877’78 0 eg {org'ee) T wey'ee L&) 78s5'cs 4] SALRIHUL Y329 [SU0ARUSTNESH [RIUSW  90/5007 OOTFLOGD0LZ6 GOBOOIS 00ET0LO5EL B00SOTTLOL MdQvd
TET8S 0 es (16£°08) 7£2'88 7ee'es 9 1#8'4Z ] SAIRIIV| W18l [RUOARLBEIIRSH |RIVSW  SO/POGT DOTFLO00GI 26 00YO099 00610 (051 000FOTIZOL MdAVd
995’581 a eg [74:3:1 2 995’51 995'c8t g SPOTES V] weibold asegIUcRePITIRY [BIUSN  §0/S007 OOEELG00DILE DOPODST OOSLOLOTLT HOSOSSTOL FAdO Yd
£PE'RROL 0 g 22’59 £PE'RPE’L EFE'SRD'E i) £86°250°1 TES'09 welfold ASEGUONEDILIZY |23 SOM00T OOEELDOOBLL6 00P0099 O0610£0ELY DDOFOSSLOL MdAvd
£0L'89g 0 g L6¥'9¢ £04'79€ £0L'C9E . 0 007658 0 ung 2iesg o peiwesBold ISeQUTIH PN 90/5002 0CFLO00OLZE COYOOFD 0061010517 0O0S00rZOL MdQdvd
00B'93Y o ®5 {roy'Ly) 008’990 00899 0 9E’sTY 0 unf 31816 o 06uRIBOLg DSRYIIRIH |NIUSY  50/PDDT OOPLODIGLES COPDOSS DO6 1105 12 000HORPEOL MdG Yd
£P5LIT 0 25 [ 23] £PSELT £peiie 0 09E°£S1 o £11 ddy-uonesejry RIS 50/S007 DDSELO0O0ITE 00YOOIY D06 LOEGELZ 0OBSDFELOL MACVd
0 9687499 s} o 4] Z56'ELL {9s0'9t} £u1 ddy-uonedoly 310§ S0/P06T BOSELOD0OIZE DOBOGIT DOGLOLOE LT 000FDSEROL MG ¥d
O 0 618'9 XK B-IURIG H001g SA0IMBSIRD0S  $0/C00T LES 16562 -00F I~L-ECrE€6- 120~ 100 £L99°E6
0 [1] 554 ) 4 Axuabisaug mmu..cwm .m.uom 2 YIS g LEG-200L2-001 (-1 0-L08-1 20150 moo,mm

S

soner

DOURSSRY $SSPWOH MdQ Vd 9075007
SOUBITSSY SSIBWOH M Vd  SO/F007

TrESE o0 7zt
_ssese 1ze'se

B RO

0 NNM SE oom—ncog_.mmnévwommgp QB 1GLE6ET oovooww ):mﬂ ¢&

ODLLLODIOITS QOOPOBSTTL DOGLE ,oﬁm 0050959 me «_m

o EEL-2] zzmm g.\mmow Szoui 2 QUG 3384 z.,.w_ wmm mm
0 908’61 66 j43:59 90861 Bmg-1uein Y30ig A4 BrIQ  90/5002 SEEIN B656'CH
0 908'61 66 $LET 908’6 [OUeTiy-1uRID %3019 Ind Brug  e0/5007 ospaEw 656'E5
0 +9E'69 66 [ PoOE'69 vLse {£ge9) WD %50i9 Ind Brug  so/v00z GSEIW 656'¢6
o 0 &6 ¢ 1] fa] 965'9 4 (965'¢) WeID NI0(G FAd BRIG  bO/C00T OFHAN 656°E6
[ o &6 & 1] 0 {s4€} Q SLE ©ouRS B BRI §0/v00T 05N 9BLFE
¢ i} 66 & 0 0 {ta1) ] 323 100435 334 Bt v0O/E00T 05T I o8lve
¢ 0 66 HEL S 0 0 o] 0r0'0g o BUIPUNZ IHSB-MJAYE  90/5007 OOEF£O000LTE COVOCIS DO6LOEOSLZ 0COSDLITOL MdO Y4
S€L'69 1] 66 5211 A SE£'69 [ 560°TE S18'8g Bulpung |HSE-MJAVE  SO/P06T ODEPLOI04 L6 DOVODIS D05 LOLOS LT 090¥OZITOL MdG vd
555°¢ [ 3 (55) §587L SS6L 1] 005, 0 SPUMY 2L IMY-MJAYd  S0/5002 BEFL00001Z6 0OLD099 00EL0LOS 1T 8005045701 MIG Y
£08'2 [ 66 zsvT) £08°L £08'2 o £88'L [{¥4:2 4] SPUNY TS IV-MAQYd  $04007 DOPPLOD00LZS DALOOTF GOELDLOS LT BOOROLETON MdG vd
0 [ 66 s} o 0 {£1¥'5) 0 Liv'S SRR ApDaN 10} BoURISISSY Atesodwal  BOSE00T LE9-0094-{-£6-986-120- 150 955°€6
[ [ [+] o 0 {zL0'58) [} 2LO'5E Buipuny [HSG-MdQYE  PO/E0OT ZEXBLEGL-00S 1-1-£0-EL1-1TE-100 Mda vd
i3 66 o 0 [V 0ze'st 3} {0TT'6E) SpUng 751 1DY-MdAYd  PO/EG0T TE4SSLOL-D0SE-1-E0-0LL-L L0150 MEad
& g 4] ﬁmo_ mﬁ 2?8.38.?739,.Sa.,ou

ACHdAE mm(?&m(I \Smoq.a O/E 00T

SRUEDS

TV

f44¥-13 4] 6ZL'55 ki mmuwdmm uoddng g uoneaIBsazy .Amr:mn_ QO/SR0T FEITTOODLRL :«.m

o 0 606°LL 506°L1) $9395 LoddNS B uoneMBSIId ARy S0/F00T DIBIZE L6 MAQ Y4
0 0 88E'EL (82E°€L) sa2t05 poddng g boneatasalg Aipied  pO/E00T BOOLZELBEIW MdQ ¥d
2311 0 & Ipeasl 1E'geL 1PE'BEL 0 URIG NI pun JuadoRas g JIRD PEYD  $0/5002 SOF0059 066100L94Z COBSOTEIO0L 10Z0BSIFETLD M Yd
o £PST o EpS'(T E¥S'ET 95T o [DASST LI HO0(F SEIAIRE |RIZOS BO/SO0T 19194 ODE0DSH 0661010917 00OSORSLOL DOESIEOSTIID (99°E6
££595 [¢] o £E5'95 ££5'95 £€5'98 0 R0 2018 pun 4 JudidolBadg g 207 PIYD  SO/P00T 00PGOTY 0661002917 060S0LS20E LOZORSI9L52D Mda ¥4
& 69T’ LLT & 6877147 652'LLL 90£'65 28571 spung Buiiew g AIGIRpURY 2200 PIYD  SO/PO0T GUEGOY9 06610109Z BOOSHESLDL LOEODEGIDESID 965786
i S08'92 G S05'9L 8594 9LL69 6219 D955} RIS YD SEIAIDS (RIS0S  SO/P00T 0G£0099 66101091 0OOSERS LOL BOBSFEOSLSLD L95°E6
k] ELOE0L g SEYERL £19'E01 £19°E01 0 spuny Bupiew ' A01RPURIN 318D PRYD  90/5007 COED099 O6ELOLOFIT PODSGEE1OL #OLIRGITISID 9656
ELE'DD 0 0 £L£°09 £L£09 2T8E 189'%7 LIS N0k pUNY JUSwWdeiBARd B SR PIND  SO/Y007 QOG99 0661 00LTLT CODSOESTOL £05 LEBLTZSID MEQ Y
0 tro'ae 0 14#9'8L 1po'as [§2°F:74 G WIS {20 WBdCIBABG PUR 248D PILD  90/5002 00E009% 06610121 LZ HCDS096 104 0LSLLTBITSID JfAR
1] 5189 0 ov'sy Z9r's9 25Y6Y o8l JURIG H0|G WBWAO[BABE PUR 218D PUUD  SOAG0T SPE00TT 066 | 5101 1T GOOSDPEL0L OLSL128125ZD 5L5E6
0 12e'y [ a4 1ZEY G 12e% WRID YI0]g UBWAOIBAR(] PUR JIRD PRIED  SO/FO0T [0 wn] SL8E6
[ H6LL'ST (BELST) 6E1'sE 654'S2 & . ] saijiueg sigeis pue gjes buzowolg  90/5007 0063-/~T0-8161 20100 85576
¢ 260°191 salwe mwnmmww Ucm wuww manED._n. SOMPO0T 0OBE-L-T0LE-1LC 10D wmm.mm

& 2607 Mwn 750191

L6E'B61 {sog'zg)

@W%&FMMW. i MM 1 .m\mms E Zm :m%?.mw?%m

At

S007 "1 € HIgWIDIQ GIANT ¥VIA IHL HOS
VINYATASNNIG INI3HO 40 ALNNOD
[AINGT SIUNLIGNIAXT 31VLS OGNV TVHIGE MdQ Vd 40 FI0G3HIS



£-491 JNPays S 0 wed jabaju) ue s SpIeMy UBNORI-STRY Mda vd
pue [215pa Jo saimipuadxd Jo sanpayss syl o1 s9j0N Bulduedwioae sy

e

ey
B Fip

mho om

(GHV I Weibaid esue 9075007 ) 9875034 YWRSL

3548 ] 84552 {8679} [ Ia3W} wesBol§ 9ouRISISSY [R2PBIN  S0/¥007 SO/H0AS TS
o (£61) 161 0 fary>103w] weabosg saueisissy eapew  90/5007 20/50A VIN-13
0 o 0 alz'l 06251 (205'07) [y 2103w werborg auuerstssy [epaw  S0/4007 SOOI VI3
EL'L 0589 [U3:543 0 085’8 I BARRHIIE I|RDH [BUOARYIGY I JOIUAY  Q0/SO0T HORIZSSITLED GOERN9I L$RLG105 12 GOCEOOFEOR
69L%) 5Z0°6 5706 G 95z 0 SARRILUI Y1[RIH [RLOARRGYEDH (OIS 00/S00 COZLLGERZI2D QOECOTY 06616 105 12 000SGEFEDE
9 6Z8°E -74:23 ¢ 6L8' 0 SAIRBIU| YURIH JPUOARYS LIRS [BIUSIN  90/500T GOSILESTLYID OUF009F 066LOL05 1T 000S0EYENS
0 £204E =S (sto'gL} £2eE £E0'LE ] BOGLE o] [GIvDI03W] weiborg dumisISsy eapeW 90/5007 COYELO00G LEG GGE00YS COE LOLOE LT GOOSOPELOL
0 9EL'ipl 26 $6£'98E QEL"LPL SEL L 0 886'5Z8 FA2 [OrDicaW] weiborg 3oueisissy RUPSW  SO/H007 GOSELOO00LT6 GOTO0%9 006 LRI1DEIZ 0O0POVELOL
Q 6267 g5 341 626'C 6Z6'C 0 0ty o XX BPL-WIRFG %30|3 SB0IMIBS RITCS  §0/5007 0O$ETE0SISIS DOEDOID VEGLOLOELZ 000508L40L
g 876T eg SO¥e 8T6'L 8LE'T 0 5Ly 0 X BRI N0 SINAIBS |RI20S  SO/FOGT 0YSIEOSTELD 00LO099 GE6L0L0E LT DOOBOSLLOL
[ POE'L) eg POELL ¥OE'LL Yottt 1] 8TLTT ¢ KX BOLLIMEID P0G SENABS 105 GO/S00L T DLSSROSESED ooitasyoes aife 1z obbseriros
o LTLeT eg SbG'S LLETT L2L'ee i} £LL0E o XX S[RLLAVEID YG[Y SIONDS IRD0S  S0/4007 GOLSIBOSTETD DOECOTT 056 1G10E1Z 000vALLLOL
& IG56E91 9 (518%L9) 205°6589°L To8'5E9°L M) L8596 Ii] {QIYDIA3W] Weibold aoueisitssy (231D 90/5007 BOFLLOCO0LZ6 OOFOGSF CO6LOLOE LT O0OS05LL0L
0 8ee’ Eo ~ eg (Z95°£LT) BEE'LLOL BEE'1L0'L 0 SILEEY i G.omm {GIV2I03W] EEmSa VURSISTY wmuﬁmé ma.s.oom GOPELOGO0L L6 DTO09T 006 1D10E LE 000405 LL04
‘ : ; / = SRR ! e Bl ; S

SO0T "LE 938WIADIA AIANI ¥VIA JHL 404
VINVATASNNId INIIHD 40 ALNAOD
EATNOT STHNLIANIAX3 ILYIS ONY TYHI03d Mdd Vd 40 FINGIHIS



COUNTY OF GREENE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYELVANIA
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal

and PA DPW Pass-through Awards
Year Ended December 31, 2005

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the Federal
grant activity of the COUNTY OF GREENE and is presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting which is consistent with the basis of accounting used in the
preparation of the County’s financial statements. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the financial statements of the County.

Note 2. Subrecipients

The County did pass-through Federal funds to sub recipients during the year ended
December 31, 2005. The County maintained contracts with their sub recipients,
which contained appropriate audit provisions.

Note-3 PA DPW Expenditures - Major Programs

The PA DPW Single Audit Compliance Supplement was utilized for determining those
US HHS/PA DPW programs that qualified as major programs in addition to those
selected for Federal purposes only. The threshold for major Federal US HHS/PA
DPW programs is $300,000. The amount Federal funds expended under US HHS/PA
DPW programs for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $6,018,058 [56.2%). The
amount state PA DPW funds expended under US HHS/PA DPW programs for the
year ended December 31, 2005 was $4,686,622 [43.8%)]. See the Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs [See Page 19-2] for more details of the composition of those
major Federal US HHS/PA DPW programs.

September 22, 2006 17
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MILINOVICH & Co., Inc.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

101 NORTH WOODLAND AVENUE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 15370-1732
TELEPHONE: {724)-852-1500
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH RE UIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND PA DPW
FUNDED PROGRAMS AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GREENE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the COUNTY OF GREENE, WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA
with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major Federal and
applicable Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare programs for the year ended December 31, 2005.
The COUNTY OF GREENE'S major Federal and applicable Pennsylvania Department of Public
Welfare programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,

3

of Public Welfare programs is the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the COUNTY OF GREENE'S compliance based on our audit,

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Andits of States, Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circylar
A:133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major Federal and applicable Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare

September 22, 2006 i8-1
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In our opinion, the COUNTY OF GREENE complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major Federal and applicable Pennsylvania
Department of Public Welfare programs for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the COUNTY OF GREENE is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to major Federal and applicable Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the COUNTY OF GREENE'S internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on major Federal and
applicable Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare programs in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weaknessis a reportable condition
in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce o a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to applicable major
Federal and applicable Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare programs being audited may occur
and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its
operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information and use of the County’s management, and Federal and state
awarding agencies and pass-through entities including the Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties,

MiLINOVICH & Co., INC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

W | WO o en

M. James Milinovich, CPA

Governmentat Audit Director

September 22, 2006 18-2
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COUNTY OF GREENE

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Cosis

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Section [—Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's repoert isgued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial
reporting:

Material weakness{es) identified?

Reportable condition(s) identified
not considered to be material
weaknesses? Yes X  None Reported

Noncompliance material to
financial statements noted? Yes X No

Federal Awards

internal Control over major
Drograms:

Material weakness{es) identified?
Yes X No

Reportable condition(s} identified

not

considered te be material

weaknesses? Yes X  None Reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:  Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that

are required to be reported in

accordance with Circular A-133,

Section .510(a)? Yes X No

Identification of Major

Programs;
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
93.778 Medical Assistance Program [Medicaid)
93.556 Promoting Safe and Stable Families
93.668 Foster Care Title IV-E
93,563 Child Support Enforcement

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between Type A and Fype B $300,000
programs:
September 22, 2006 16-1
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Auvditee qualified as low-risk

auditee? Yes X

No

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF COMBINED FEDERAL AND PA DPW EXPENDITURES

[SEE DETAILED SCHEDULE LOCATED ON PAGE 16B]

PROGRAM | PA DPW PROGRMA FEDERAL PA DPW STATE COMBINED
ID DEFINITION EXPENDITURES | EXPENDITURES | EXPENDITURES
01 Child Support Enforcement $553,118 $-0- $563,118
02 Children & Youth 924,236 1,156,820 2,081,056 | [**]
04 Medical Assistance
Transportation Program 333,176 371,163 704,339
0% Human Services Development
Fund -(- 245 380 245,380
17 Child Care Information
Services 844,082 334,360 1,178,451
99 Drug-Free Work Place Act and
Related Programs 108,976 85,093 194,069
18¢ PENNFREE Bridge Housing
Component -0- 60,678 60,678
5a M.A Waivers for Individuals
with Mental Retardation 3,254,470 2,433,119 5,687,589 | [**]
TOTAL $6,018,058 $4,686,622 $10,704,680

[**] - Denotes major PA DPW programs. The threshold for major programs is $300,000. The
amount expended under combined major Federal and PA DPW funded programs for the year
ended December 31, 2005 is $7,768,645 [$2,081,056 + $5,687,589] or 72.6% of total combined

expenditures totaling $10,704,680.

Section I—Financial Statement Findingsg

Pinding Number:

Finding Title:

Criteria or Specific Requirement:
Condition:

Questioned Cost:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Management’s Response:

None
Not Applicable

Section III—Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None
Not Applicable

Finding Number;

Federal Program Information:
Criteria or Specific Requirement:
Condition:

Questioned Cost:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Management's Response:

September 22, 2006 19 -2
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COUNTY OF GREENE
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Auditor Reference Number

Status of Finding/Questioned Cost
None

Not Applicable —~ There were no reportable conditions, findings,
and/or questioned costs contained in our prior year audit report.

September 22, 2006
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COUNTY OF GREENE
Management’s Corrective Action Pian
Year Ended December 31, 2005

Auditor Reference Number Management’s Corrective Action Plan

None Not Applicable — There are no current year reportable
conditions, findings, and/or questioned costs contained in the audit
report, thus our response is not necessary.

September 22, 2006
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REPORT ON AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES
AND ATTACHED SCHEDULES AND EXHIBITS



MILINOVICH & Co., INC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

101 NORTH WOODLAND AVENUE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 15370-1732
TELEPHONE: (724)-852.1500

A R X

Independent Accountant’s
Report on Applying Agreed-
Upon Procedures

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GREENE
WAYNESBURG, PENNSYLVANIA

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Public Welfare [PA DPW] and the COUNTY
OF GREENE solely to assist you with respect to the financial schedules and exhibits required
by the DPW Single Audit Supplement. This engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures
was performed in accordance with standards established by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of the procedures is solely the responsibility of
the PA DPW. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the
procedures described below, either for the purpose for which this report has been requested, or
for any other purpose.

The procedures and associated findings, if any, are as follows:

[A.] We have verified by comparison of the amounts and classifications that the
supplemental financial schedules listed below which, summarize amounts
reported to PA DPW for fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, have been accurately
compiled and reflect the audited books and records of the COUNTY OF
GREENE. We have also verified by comparison to the example schedules that
these schedules are presented, at a minimum, at the level of detail and in the
format required by the PA DPW Single Audit Supplement pertaining to this
period.

Exhibit
Program Name Number Referenced Schedule/Exhibit

Child Support Enforcement Programs A-1(a) | Comparison of Single Audit Expenditures with
Reported Expenditures - 2004/05

Child Support Enforcement Programs A-1(b) | PACSES OCSE 157 Data Reliability Validation

County Children and Youth Programs I Fiscal Summary-2004/05

Waynesburg, PA 22-1
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Medical Assistance Transportation
Programs I11 Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures-2004/05
Mental Health Services IV (a) | Mental Health Services Report -2004/05
MH
Mental Health Services IV (b) | Report of Income & Expenditures-2004/05
MH
Mental Retardation Services IV (&) Mental Retardation Services Report -2004/05
MR
Mental Retardation Services IV () Report of Income & Expenditures-2003/04
MR
Community-Based Medicaid V (e) Cost Settlement Report-2004/05
Initiatives
CCIS VIII (b) | Recap for Fiscal Year 2004/05
Human Services Development Fund X Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures 2004/05
Combined Homeless Assistance XIX (a) | Fiscal Year Report 2004/05
Programs

[B.]I We have inquired of management regarding adjustments to reported
revenues or expenditures, which were not reflected on the reports submitted
to PA DPW for the period in question.

[C.] The processes detailed in paragraphs [A.] and [B.] above disclosed the
following adjustments and/or findings which have (have not) been reflected on
the corresponding schedules:

No adjustments and/or ﬁndings detected

We were not engaged to, and did not perform an audit, the objective of which would be
the expression of an opinion on the specified elements, accounts, or items. Accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might
have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the use of the Pennsylvania Department of Public
Welfare and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken
responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. However, this report is
a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

MiLiNovicH & Co., INc.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

’W\.Em W~ f CPA

M. James Milinovich, CPA

Governmental Aundit Director

Waynesburg, PA 22-2
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EXRIBIT il

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures

County Greecne Year Ended june 30, 2005

Omit comment that was here

Reported Actual
Service Data
Expenditures
Group | Clients $598,698 $598,698
Group I Clients $12,538 $12,538
Omit group I
Total Expenditures 611,236 $611,236
Omit summary of trips
Allocation Data
Revenues
Dept. of Public Welfare omit references $609,547 $609,547
Interest income $1,690 $1,690
Total Revenues $611,236 $611,236
Funds Expended
Operating Costs §577,945 $577,945
Administrative Costs $33,292 $33,292

Excess Revenues Over Expenditures S0 $0
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE
COMMUNITY-BASED MEDICAID INITIATIVES
COST SETTLEMENT REPORT (CSR)

INTERIM

HEADER DATA: FINAL
COUNTY/JOINDER: Greene Counly OPERATED BY: FISCAL YEAR: 2004-2005
PROVIDER NAME; County of Greene COUNTY X PROGRAM: MR
PROVIDER TYPE: 32 SERVICE ACTIVITY: TSM
PROVIDER 1D # (MPI): 106731593 PROVIDER REVISION #:
PROV SVC LOC # 0004

Budgeted Expanditures
1. Service Delivery Analysis Actuai Units Budgeted Units $84,638

a. MA (FFP) Eligible Units 3,599 4,500 Approved Billable Rata(s)
b. Non-MA {Non-FFP) Units 0 ' 0 $18.81
c. Combined Units 3,589 4,500 $18.81
2. Expendiiures
a. Total Program Expenditures $67,697
b. Less: Retained Revenue Allowance - $0
¢, Less: Other Expenses Not Allowable for Federal Reimbursement - %0
¢ Expenditures Eligible for DPW State/Fed Participation $67,697
3. Revenues
(1) PROMISe Federal Revenue $36,662
(2) Match Funds for 3(1) $31,035
(3) Revenues Supporting Non-FFP Units 30
a. Net Program Revenues (1+2+3) . $67,697
b. Revenues Supporting Expenditures from 2b & 2¢ + )
¢. Total Program Revenues $67,697
4. Expenditures Minus Revenues (2d-3a) Underpayment / (Overpayment) 30

5. Service Delivery
a. MA (FFP) Eligible Units
b. Non-MA (Non-FFP) Units
c. Combined Units

8. Reconciliation

a. FFP $67.697
(5a)

b. Non-FFP $0
(5b)

7. StatefFederal Split of Difference:

a. FFP 30
(6a)

b. FFP $0
(6a)

¢. Non-FFP $0
{6b)

Actual Units Actual Rate Reconciled Revenues
3,599  «x $18.8098 = $67,697
0 x  (2d/Be Units) = $0
3599  x  (roundto 4 dec.) = 67,697
- 367,697 = $0
3(1) +3(2)
- o = $0
3(3)
x 5384 = 30
Federai - Underpayment (Overpayment)
X 4616 = $C
State - Underpayment (Qverpayment)
x1.00= $0 BFQ/CSR
State - Underpayment (Overpayment) 08/65




\Jee)

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE
COMMUNITY-BASED MEDICAID INITIATIVES
COST SETTLEMENT REPORT (CSR)

8. Reconciliation Recap

Qverpayment
a. PROMISe Gross Adjustment Requested
Underpayment
b. PROMISe Gross Adjustment Requested (o Initiate Payment
Compiete State Match Verification
C. No PROMISe Gross Adjusiment Requested; State match

unavaitable in current fiscal year.

PROVIDER INFORMATION

Provider Name:; County of Greene
Provider MA 1D Number: 100731893
Provider Location Number: 0004

STATE MATCH VERIFICATION

Service Activity: TSM

Servica Dates: July 1, 2004 through June 30, 2005

State Maieh Paid:

Signature Date
Signature and Title of Person Completing CSR Name of Provider _ Date
Sigrature and Title of Person Reviewing and Accepting CSR Name of County/Joinder Date

| certify that the interim reconciliation of the rate negotiated for this Medicaid Initiative for the period shown is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, and is reflective of accrued Medicaid revenues, and minimal service delivery requirement as prescribed by the Department.

County MH/MR Administrator Signature

CSR SUMMARY

A, Total Program Expenditures (2a)

B1. PRCMISe Federai Revenue Reported on iine 3(1)
B2. PROMISe gross adjustment requested {section 8)
B. Total Adjusted MA revenue {B1 + B2)

C. Cther revenue {A minus B)

Date
$67,697
$36,662
30
_ 936,662
$31,035
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INFORMATION FOR 2004-2005 RECAPS

The following is a breakdown of the funding you received during
FY 2004-05. Fund A includes funding from the lines identified as
154, 778, and 988. Your resource and referral funds are also
included in the 988 line. YOUR FUND C PAYMENT AMOUNT IS IN
THE LINE IDENTIFIED AS 984. This is the number you need to use
on your recap form for Fund C funds received.

County/Counties
CCIS of Greene

AMOUNT

FY 2004-05 154 $ 162,746.01
FY 2004-05 778 $ 88,138.67
FY 2004-05 984 $ 110,004.66
FY 2004-05 988 $ 361,087.50

Total §  721,976.84

SAP DCO04- 30 5336



Administration/Family Support Services Budget Detail Page 1 of 1

Help | Logout

o ISR PR I BSOS

ccmis

Home | R&R | Provider { Casa | Payments | Reports | Correspondence | Administration

Funds Home | Funding Streams | Allacations | Available Funds | Waitlist | Pre-Enroliment } MCCA |
Admin/Fam Sup Sves Budgets

Administration/Family Support Services jSelect. ..

Budget Detail
Fiscal Year Funding Source County Allocation Amount Unallocated Funds
FY 2004-05 Low Income (Fund A) Greene $99,790.00 $0.60

Budget Information Detail for Greene

Administration/Family Support Services Budget

Budget Category " Budget Amount Expenditures YTD Last Updated Date
Personnel
Salaries $68,050.00 $68,042.14 07/27/2005 F
Benefits $19,800.00 $19,788.18 08/15/2005 {3
Comrmunications
Telephone $2,650.00 $2,635.59 © 08/15/2005 ¥
Advertising ' $35.00 $33.77 07/27/2005 &
Printing $1,795.00 $1,793.39 07/27/2005 [
Postage $1,165.00 $1,160.39 08/15/2005 &}
Supplies $2,075.00 $2,068.31 08/23/2005 &
Equipment $1,170.00 $1,160.03 08/25/2005
Travel $495.00 $494.66 07/27/2005 [
Training $35.00 $3.62 08/24/2005
Audit $120.00 $116.00 07/27/2005
_Indirect Costs o ‘ ~ $2,400.00 _ _ $2,400.00 08/13/2004 &

NEWE] EXPENDITURESY TRANSFERST HISTORYZ RETURN TO SUMMARYS

4996 96.08

User ID: c-jbuchana | Office: CCIS OF GREENE COUNTY Production

hitps://www humanservices.state.pa.us/ccmis/pgim/asp/FN043 .asp?qgs_sesn=88873118462890826051609...  8/26/2003



Administration/Family Support Services Budget Detail Page 1 of 1 -

Help | Logout

g comis

Home | R&R | Provider | Case | Payments | Reports | Correspondence | Administration

Funds Home | Funding Streams | Allocations | Available Funds | Waitlist | Pre-Enroliment | MCCA |
Admin/Fam Sup Svos Budgets

Administration/Family Support Services |Select. . .
Budget Detail )

Fiscal Year Funding Source County Allocation Amount Unallocated Funds
FY 2004-05 Former TANF {Fund C) Greene $28,430.00 $6.00

Budget Information Detail for Greene

Administration/Family Support Services Budget

Budget Category Budget Amount Expenditures YTD Last Updated Date
Personnel
Salaries $20,920.00 $20,918.52 07/27/2005 &
Benefits $6,483.00 $6,046.95 08/15/2005 £
Supplies $1,027.00 $942.95 08/25/2005

NEWE] EXPENDITURESY] TRANSFERSZ HISTORYZE RETURN TO SUMMARYS

#2790842

User iD: c-jbuchana | Office: CCIS OF GREENE COUNTY Production

https://www humanservices.state.pa.us/cemis/pgny/asp/FN043.asp?qs_sesn=88873118462890826051609...  8/26/2005



Administration/Family Support Services Budget Detail Page 1 of 1

Help | Logout

Lo el oy
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T cCimis

Home | R&R | Provider | Case | Payments | Reports | Correspondence | Administration

Funds Home | Funding Streams | Allocations | Availabie Funds | Waitlist { Pre-Enrcllment | MCCA |
Admin/Fam Sup Svcs Budgets

Administration/Family Support Services |Select. ..

Budget Detail
Fiscal Year Funding Source County Allocation Amount Unallocated Funds
FY 2004-03 R&R Greene $76,500.00 $4,132.00

Budget Information Detail for Greene

Administration/Fami!y Support Services Budget

Budget Category Budget Amount Expenditures YTD Last Updated Date
Personnel
Salaries $43,215.00 $43,211.12 07/27/2005 &5
Benefits $13,148.00 $13,138.85 08/15/2005 i
Communications
Telephone $2,820.00 $2,816.12 08/15/2005 &
Advertising $35.00 $33.77 07/27/2005 =
Printing | $1,790.00 $1,786.93 07/27/2005
Postage $1,165.00 $1,160.45 08/15/2005 &
Supplies $3,650.00 $3,647.18 08/24/2005 %
Equipment $3,320.00 $3,310.31 08/24/2005 [
Travel $475.00 $473.20 07/27/2005 &
Training $350.00 $307.40 08/24/2005 &
Indirect Costs $2,400.00 $2,400.00 08/13/2004 [

NEW[Y] EXPENDITUREST TRANSFERSZ] HISTORYZ RETURN TO SUMMARYZ]

£72,285.33

User ID: ¢-jbuchana | Office: CCIS OF GREENE COUNTY Production

https://www.humanservices.state.pa.us/comis/p g/asp/FN043.asp?qs_sesn=88873118462890326051609...  8/26/2005




Administration/Family Support Services Budget Summary ' Page 1 of 1

. , Help | Logout

gccm%%

Home | R&R | Provider | Case | Payments | Reports | Correspondence | Administration

Funds Home | Funding Streams | Altocations | Available Funds | Waitlist | Pre-Enrollment | MCCA |
Admin/Fam Sup Sves Budgets :

Administration/Family Support Services Budget Summary

Fiscal Year Agency
FY 2004-05 Commonweaith

Administration/Family Support Services Allocation Information

Office {Greene & FY 12004-05
CCIs County Funding Source Admin/Fém Sup Svecs Allocation Expenditures YTD
Greene  Greene Low Income (Fund A) $99,790.00 $99,696.08
Former TANF (Fund C) $28,430.00 $27,908.42
R&R $76,500.00 $72,285.33
Page 1 of 1
User ID: c-jbuchana | Office: CCIS OF GREENE COUNTY Praduction

https://www humanservices.state.pa.us/ccmis/pgm/asp/FN044 . asp?qs_sesn=88873118462890826051609...  8/26/2005



Budget Revision #: 7
Contractor: Greene County Commissioners

Date of Request: 08/15/2005
Contact Person: John Buchanan

Fund A

Appendix A

Contractor #: DC04305336

County(ies):

Greene

ADMINIST
A, Personnel
1. Salaries 84,972.00 3,078.00 68,050.00f
8. Employee Benefifs 20,740.00 {940.00) 19,800.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL 85,712.00 2,138.00 87,850.00
B. Operations
Occupancy - - -
Communications:
Telephone 3,250.00 (600.00) 2,650.00
Advertising 500.00 (465.00) 35.00
Printing 2,000.00 {205.00) 1.785.00
Postage 1,500.00 {335.00} 1,165.00
Other | . - - -
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS 7,250.00 {1,605.00) 5,645.00
Supplies 2,500.00 {425.00) 2,075.00
Equipment ($5000 or undar) 1,200.00 {30.00) 1,170.00
Travel 378.00 117.00 495.00
Training 150.00 {115.00) 35.00
Audit 200.00 {80.00) 120.00,
Depreciation - - -
Other: - - -
TOTAL OTHER . . -
Indirect Costs 2,400.00 - 2,400.00}
TOTAL OPERATIONS 14,078.00 (2,138.00) 11,940.00
C. Fixed Asset
TOTAL FIXED ASSET - - -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION (A+B+C) 99,790.00 99,790.00

TOTAL BUDGET FUND A

SERVICE
County 435,685.00 - 435,685.00
Fund R&R Transfer 4,132.00 4,132.00
TOTAL SERVICE 439,817.00

539,607.00

Buehayor slis/os

Bate

€CIS Agency Representative

DPW Approval

Date

1/3/2603



ApPRIUIR A

Budget Revision #: 4
Contractor: Greene County Human Services Contractor #:
Date of Request: 08/15/2005 County(ies):

NC04305336
Greene

Contact Person: John Buchanan

ADMINISTRATION

A. Personnel

B Operatlons

1. Salaries 20,650.00 270,00 20,920.00
8. Employee Benefits 6,753.00 {270.00) 5,483.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL 27, 463 00 - 27,403.00

Occupancy

Communications:

Telephone

Advertising

Printing

Postage

.Other

TOTAL COMMUNICA TIONS

Supplies

1,027.00

Equipment ($5000 or under)

Travel

Training

Audit

Depreciation

Other;

TOTAL OTHER

-

Indirect Costs

TOTAL OPERATIONS

C. Fixed Asset

1,027.00

TOTAL FIXED ASSET

TOTAL ADMINISTRATiON (A+B+C)

28 430 00

28,430.00

" TOTAL SERViCE

TOTAL BUDGET FUND C

113,348.00

SERVICE
County 84,918.00 . 84,918.00
Set-Aside - N
84,918.00 - 84,918.00

113,348.00

MW

¢ CCIS Agency Representative Date

g /5/05‘

DPW Approval

Date



APRENUIX A

Budget Revision #: 3
Contractor: Greene County Human Services Contractor #: DC04305336
Date of Request: 08/15/2005 County(ies): Greene
Contact Person: John Buchanan

R&R

udaat cat
ADMINISTRATION
A. Personnel
1. Salaries 42,600.00 £15.00 43,215.00
8. Employee Benefits 13,448.00 {300.00} 13,148.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL 586,048.00 315.00 56,363.00

B. Operations

Occupancy - - -
Communications:
Telephone 3,250.00 (430.00) 2,820.00
Advertising 500.00 (465.00) 35.00
Printing 2,200.00 {410.00) 1,790.00
= - Pogtagere = s - 1,300.00 -~ {135.00) e --45465.00) - -
Other - . -
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS 7,250.00 {1,440.00) 5,810.00
Supplies 5,000.00 | {1,350.00) 3,650.00,
Equipment ($5000 or under) 5,000.00 (1,680.00) 3,320.00
Travel 602.00 {127.00) 475.00
Training 200.00 150.00 350.00
Audif (NA) - - -
Depreciation - - -
Other; - - -
TOTAL OTHER - - .
Indirect Costs 2,400.00 - 2,400.60
TOTAL OPERATIONS 20,452.00 (4,447.00) 16,005.00

C. Fixed Asset

TOTAL FIXED ASSET - - -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION (A+B+C)

TOTAL R&R BUDGET 76,500.00 (4,132.00) 72,368.00
0An W s/,s / 05~
“CCIS Agency Representative Date DPW Approval Date

1/3/2003




EXHIBIT X

HUMAN SERVICES DEVELOPMENT FUND

Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures

Auditee; Creene County Contract No.
Period: July 1, 2004 through _June 30, 2005
Reported Actual
Revenue
Department of Public Weilfare $190,622 $190,622
Interest iIncome $1,963 $1,963
Fees $0 50
Client Contribution $0 $0
Other 0] $0
Total Revenue $192,585 $§192,585
Expenditures
Categorical:
Adult Services 814,474 $14,474
Aging 50 $0
Drug and Alcohol $0 $0
Children and Youth $45,020 45,020
Mental Health S0 $0
Mental Retardation $O $0
Homeless Assistance $382 $382
Specialized $0 S0
Generic $33,367 $33,367
Service Coordination $80,280 $80,280
County Administration 519,062 $19,062
Total Expenditures  $192,585 $192,585
Excess of Revenue over Expenditures $0 $0

Examples of reports that may be helpful in completing this schedule may be found in Section 9

of the Supplement.
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